



Annual Campus Security and Fire Safety Report 2016

The "Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act" requires colleges and universities to report annually, information regarding campus security policies and campus crime statistics. This document will serve as the Liberty University Annual Security Report in compliance with the Clery Act.

In 2013 the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act (VAWA) was placed into law. Among other provisions, this law amended section 485 of the Higher Education Act of 1965, thus requiring institutions to compile additional statistical data for crimes that are reported to campus police and/or local police agencies, including incidents of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence and stalking. This statistical data, as well as information pertaining to policies, procedures, and programs for addressing these crimes will be included in the Annual Security Report.

Notice of Nondiscrimination

Liberty University does not engage in unlawful discrimination or harassment because of race, color, ancestry, religion, age, sex, national origin, pregnancy or childbirth, disability or military veteran status in its educational programs and activities. Liberty University maintains its Christian character and reserves its right to discriminate on the basis of religion to the extent that applicable law respects its right to act in furtherance of its religious objectives. The following persons have been designated to coordinate Liberty University's compliance with certain anti-discrimination laws: Coordinator of LU Online Disability Academic Support at (434) 592-5417 or <u>luoodas@liberty.edu</u>; Director of Disability Academic Support (Residential) at (434) 582-2159 or <u>odas@liberty.edu</u>; Title IX Coordinator at (434) 582-8948 or <u>TitleIX@liberty.edu</u>.

Message from the President



The safety and security of our students, faculty, and staff is a top priority at Liberty University. We are committed to providing an environment that is safe for all who learn, work, or visit our campus. Our law enforcement, student leaders, academic and administrative departments combine their concerns and talents to promote campus safety. This report is one result of that collaborative effort. We ask that you join the team by reading this report and using its information. A truly safe campus requires the cooperation and participation of the entire campus community.

Jerry L. Falwell, Jr. President, Liberty University

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
Campus Overview	5
Police Department Overview	6
Reporting Procedures	.6
Campus Security Authority	.8
Timely Warning Notices	.9
Emergency Evacuation Procedures and Policies1	0
Local Police Departments1	3
Security, Maintenance and Access to Campus Facilities	13
Education Programs	14
Alcohol and Drug Policies	16
Missing Students	17
Sexual Harassment, Discrimination and Assault Policy	18
Sanctions	37
Sex Offender Registry	38
Victim Counseling	.39
VAWA	.41
Title IX	.44
Education and Prevention Programs	.49
Proceedings	.54
Appendix	.58
Definitions of Reportable Incidents	.58
HR Title IX Policy	.62
Addendum to Liberty's Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination and Assau	ılt
LU School of Law (LUSOL)	.70
LU College of Osteopathic Medicine (LUCOM)	73

Table of Contents (cont.)

Title IX Notification and Resources Form	80
General Definitions	84
Crime Statistics	86
Hate Crime Template	
Clery Geography	
Clery Information Request Letter (example)	96
Fire Safety Report and Statistics	
Index for Clery Handbook Checklist	

Introduction

The Liberty University Police Department has been designated as the entity responsible for compiling and publishing the Liberty University Annual Security Report. This report provides vital information about security on or about the campus of Liberty University and should be kept where it can be easily referenced. All information is available online and housed at LUPD Headquarters. Unless otherwise noted, updates are annual, prior to October 1. All materials contained herein are submitted to the Department of Education via the Web-based Data Collection.

The information contained within this report is compiled from data provided by all university departments as well as all law enforcement agencies with jurisdictional authority over property owned or controlled by Liberty University.

Liberty University is committed to providing the safest environment possible. This report will contain information about initiatives, programs, policies and required mandates. It will also give direction for contacting the appropriate personnel in any given situation. Awareness and cooperation of the community is an integral part of the safety and security of that community.

This report is reviewable at all times, online, at <u>www.liberty.edu/LUPD</u>. Additionally, it is available in hard copy at the Liberty University Police Department, located in Green Hall.

Campus Overview

Located within the City of Lynchburg, Virginia and just a short drive from the scenic Blue Ridge Mountains, Liberty University is the largest university in Virginia. Additionally, it is the largest private, nonprofit university in the nation as well as the largest Christian university in the world. Liberty University is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools and is accredited to award associate, bachelors, masters, specialist, and doctoral degrees.

The main campus consists of 357 buildings, 215 classrooms and over 6.6 million square feet of building space on more than 7,000 acres.

Enrollment consists of more than 15,000 residential students and over 94,000 online students for a total enrollment exceeding 110,000 students. Liberty University employs over 2,500 full and part-time faculty and staff providing instruction in over 545 programs of study across 16 colleges and schools.

This report will include for statistics for the reasonably contiguous main campus property as well as separate statistics for the Residential Annex, Aviation Complex, Equestrian Facility, and Thomas Road Facility.

Police Department Overview

The Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) is a full service law enforcement agency staffed by professional, highly trained personnel. The agency operates 24 hours a day, seven days per week and 365 days per year. It consists of 26 Virginia State certified, sworn and commissioned Police Officers, 22 Virginia State Certified Armed Security Officers and 10 civilian employees. All Police Officers at LUPD have comprehensive arrest powers. The authority, responsibility and training of LUPD officers is the same as required of any police officer in the Commonwealth of Virginia. LUPD investigates any and all incidents that occur on any property owned or controlled by Liberty University and has the authority to investigate any incident on any public roadway adjacent thereto. All LUPD Personnel are trained in Basic First Aid / CPR and AED services. Any injury requiring Emergency Medical Services is handled by the Lynchburg Fire Department.

As a participant in the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) and the Virginia Crime Information Network (VCIN), LUPD is able to transmit and receive information with other police agencies throughout the country. Furthermore, LUPD maintains a current Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Virginia State Police and partners with local police agencies for the transfer of information that may be of concern to the community at large.

The Liberty University Police Department, located in Green Hall, is responsible for the documentation and investigation of all crime and safety policies, procedures, logs, reports and statistics as required for the University's Annual Clery Campus Security and Fire Report.

LUPD maintains a Criminal Incident and On-Campus Student Housing Fire Log. These are housed at LUPD headquarters. This log is updated every day and lists all incidents of criminal activity and actual fires. All crime, emergency and fire reports are logged and filed both manually and electronically. Cross training is employed to ensure multiple personnel are operationally familiar with these logs. These are available for review by the public at the Liberty University Police Department.

Reporting Procedures

The Liberty University Police Dispatch Center is fully integrated into the Police Department and operates 24 hours a day, seven days per week, 365 days per year. When reporting criminal activity, potential criminal activity, or other emergencies, dial 3911 from any Liberty University landline. You will be connected directly to the Liberty University Police Dispatch Center. When calling from an off-campus landline or a cellular telephone, you may dial 434-592-3911. It is highly recommended that every member of the Liberty University community, program this telephone number into their cellular telephone speed dial. Any call reporting criminal activity or other emergency is immediately dispatched for response. The Liberty University Police will take any and all required actions to properly and effectively mitigate the incident. Contingent upon the incident, Police Officers, Security Personnel, Emergency Medical Services, Fire Department Services, or any other necessary personnel will be contacted to properly respond to the incident.

To ensure that all timely warning reports and annual statistics are accurate and complete, all criminal offenses should be immediately reported to:

Liberty University Police Department Green Hall Area 725 Next to Human Resources Emergency: 434-592-3911 Non-Emergency: 434-592-7641 <u>lupd@liberty.edu</u>

The Liberty University community is strongly encouraged to promptly and accurately report crimes, emergencies, potential threats or risks to the Liberty University Police Department. The safest community possible cannot be achieved without the active participation of the members of that community. Should a member of the Liberty University Community feel uneasy about contacting the Liberty University Police Department or wish to informally or anonymously report an incident, they may contact:

> Liberty University Office of Community Life Green Hall 434-582-2320

> > Or

Liberty University Student Counseling Services Green Hall 434-582-2651

Once contact is made to either of these University Departments, they will input the statistical data into their electronic data base thereby accurately recording the information for the annual disclosure report. If the situation is such that a "Timely Warning Notice" may be necessary (see below), then the Office of Student Conduct or Office of Student Counseling will contact the Liberty University Police Department and convey the facts in order to issue said notice.

The Liberty University Police Department encourages everyone that has become a victim or witness to a crime to report it to the Liberty University Police Department. There are, however, instances where victims may not want to press charges. The victim has the right to make such decisions. The submission of a report with the Liberty University Police Department does not necessarily mean that criminal charges must follow. This may be done

with confidentiality. Counselors are mandated to provide victims and witnesses information about their options to report criminal activity. In any event, victims and witnesses are encouraged to contact the Liberty University Police Department even if solely for the purpose of properly and accurately reporting crime statistics for the annual disclosure.

Campus Security Authority

While it is strongly encouraged to report all criminal and emergency incidences directly to the Liberty University Police Department, Campus Security Authorities are established to additionally report these incidences. "Campus Security Authority" (CSA) is a Clery Act-specific term that encompasses four groups of individuals and/or departments associated with our University.

- All personnel of the Liberty University Police Department
- Any individual or individuals who have responsibility for campus security but who are not part of LUPD. This includes individuals such as those who provide security at a campus parking kiosk, monitor access into a campus facility, act as event security, such as for sporting events or large, registered parties, or escort students around campus after dark.
- Any individual or individuals who, by way of directive, are to report criminal incidents to anyone or any other department or organization in addition to police or security-related personnel.
- An official of an institution who has significant responsibility for student and campus activities, including, but not limited to, student housing personnel, student leadership personnel, student conduct and counseling personnel. An *official* is defined as any person who has the authority and the duty to take action or respond to particular issues on behalf of the University. These also would include:

Dean of Students to include Associate Director of Community Life and the Executive Director of Student Counseling Services;

Executive Director of Residence Life;

Director of Student Activities;

Director of Athletics, to include all athletic coaches (including part-time employees and graduate assistants);

Faculty advisor to a student group;

Title IX coordinator;

Student Advocate personnel;

Sexual Assault response Team (SART) personnel;

Local outside law enforcement;

Physicians and health professionals where not bound by law;

Examples of individuals who would not meet the criteria for being campus security authorities include:

Faculty members who do not have any responsibility for student and campus activity beyond the classroom; and

Clerical, maintenance or cafeteria staff

CSA's will follow reporting procedures as indicated in Reporting Procedures of this report. They must also ensure that individuals are provided with a Victim/Witness Information Form. This may be found on the Liberty website at:

https://www.liberty.edu/media/1370/Victim_Witness_Information_Form.pdf

LUPD collects and reviews all crime reports from CSA's. All policy, documentation and records are kept and under the responsibility of the Liberty University Police Department and/or designated office. It is updated annually, prior to October 1st.

Timely Warning Notices

A Timely Warning Notice shall be issued when a reported crime, either on or off campus, is deemed to constitute an ongoing serious threat to the Liberty University community. The Liberty University Chief of Police, or the Chief's official designee, shall be tasked with judging the necessity of a Timely Warning Notice. If such a notice is deemed necessary, the wording for the notice will be drafted by the Chief of Police or the Chief's official designee. Should, for any reason, the wording not be drafted by the Chief of Police or the Chief's official designee, then the notice must be approved by the Chief of Police or the Chief's official designee.

Timely Warning Notices shall typically be distributed to the Liberty University Community via email, text and/or the LU Campus Alert System.

Timely Warning Notices are typically categorized, but not limited to, the following Uniformed Crime Reporting (UCR) and National Incident Based Reporting System (NIBRS) classifications: Arson, criminal homicide and robbery. Cases of aggravated assault and sex

offenses are considered on a case-by-case basis. The distinguishing factor in these cases is the presence of an ongoing threat to the community of Liberty University.

Documentation and any record keeping will be located at LUPD headquarters. Policy reviews are annual. Updates may be implemented when necessary or at the time of the latest Clery Annual Campus Security Report.

Emergency Evacuation Procedures and Policies

The staff of the Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) is trained in Incident Command and Emergency Response. When any serious incident occurs that constitutes an immediate threat to the health or safety of the Liberty University community, LUPD, Lynchburg Fire Department (LFD), necessary University departments, as well as necessary emergency responders from surrounding jurisdictions are immediately dispatched to the incident scene and/or Incident Command Center. These agencies and departments work together to properly and effectively mitigate the incident. General information about emergency response and evacuation procedures of Liberty University is published and updated each year prior to October 1 as part of the institution's compliance reports and is responsible for such.

In the event that there is a confirmed incident that constitutes an immediate risk to the health and/or safety of the university community, procedures as described in the Timely Warning Notices section of this report shall be immediately implemented.

In accordance with the Higher Education Act of 1965 as amended and Section 23-9.2:11 of the Code of Virginia, Liberty University has implemented a comprehensive communications system identified as the "LU Campus Alert System." This provides prompt warning notifications and alerts of immediate threats to health and safety of the community. This system utilizes various methods of notification including, but not limited to: email notices, landline telephone messages, and cellular telephone and text messages. In addition to these mediums of notification, Liberty University also utilizes a Campus Loud Speaker System that can be activated to convey outdoor verbal messages to the campus community. Further, information is updated as needed on the Liberty University Announcement web page, otherwise known as the "Splash Page" as well as the LUPD website under Liberty University Emergency Information.

Parents and the community at large may be informed and updated through the Liberty University Emergency Information website at:

https://www.liberty.edu/index.cfm?PID=18468

The Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) is primarily responsible for confirming a significant emergency or dangerous situation on campus that may be an immediate threat to the health and/or safety of the campus community. LUPD will work in conjunction with other

university departments such as the Office of Marketing and Human Resources in arriving at their directives.

Decisions made by the LUPD will also determine the appropriate segment or segments of the campus community that will receive notification, the content of the notification, and the initiation of the notification system.

Emergency Notifications will always be sent out, without delay, unless issuing such notification will, in the professional judgment of the first responders, compromise the efforts to assist a victim and/or compromise the efforts to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency.

The Liberty University News Office shall be responsible for reporting to local news agencies and addressing outside information requests for the purposes of notifying the larger and local community.

The Marketing Department and Human Resources are vehicles that annually provide the university community with communications regarding university procedures for authorized closings and receiving emergency alerts.

Liberty University will review emergency procedures at least once per year. Liberty University will notify the university community of its emergency notification procedures, emergency response procedures and evacuation procedures via email. There will be at least one drill or exercise each calendar year. It will be documented if announced or unannounced.

Each occupied residence hall is required to conduct a quarterly fire drill in compliance with the Virginia statewide fire code. These drills follow the guidelines for emergency response and evacuation procedures. The purpose of these drills is to provide all residents and staff the proper practice in the event there is a real fire or other evacuation emergency. During the drills, occupants familiarize themselves with procedures, location of exits and the sound of the fire alarm. Additionally, alarms and other components of the fire safety system are tested to see that they are functioning properly. Following each drill, residents and/or occupants receive a report and feedback on the evacuation process. Corrections are addressed as needed.

Each department of Liberty University is tasked with developing an Emergency Action Plan (EAP) for their area. Each plan outlines the actions that occupants must take during emergencies. Evacuation planning is a part of each department's EAP. Outside of the one mandatory drill or exercise, additional practice drills are highly recommended for each department to ensure that the employees are prepared for emergencies.

Shelter in Place

If an incident occurs and the environment is dangerous outside of buildings or areas around you, or if the air outdoors becomes dangerous due to toxic or irritating substances, it is usually safer to stay indoors. *"Shelter-in-place"* means to make a shelter of the building where you

are located. With a few adjustments, this location can be made safer and more comfortable until it is safe to go outside.

If the building you are in is not damaged, stay inside an interior room until you are told it is safe to come out. If your building is damaged, take your necessary personal belongings (purse, wallet, passport, etc.) and follow the evacuation procedures for your building (to include closing your door, proceeding to the nearest exit, and using stairs instead of the elevators if necessary). Once you have evacuated, quickly seek shelter at the nearest safe university building. If police, fire department or other first responder personnel are on the scene, follow their instructions.

A *shelter-in-place* notification may come from several sources including Liberty University Police Department (LUPD), Department of Housing staff, Student Leadership staff, other official university employees, or other local law enforcement and public safely authorities. While Liberty University "Timely Warning Notifications" will be the primary means of disseminating the notification, other means of communication may also be employed.

No matter where you are, the basic steps of *"shelter-in-place"* remain generally the same. Should the need ever arise, follow these steps unless instructed otherwise by local emergency personnel:

- If you are inside, stay where you are. Collect any emergency *shelter-in-place* supplies and a telephone to be used in case of emergency. If you are outdoors, proceed into the closest building quickly or follow the instructions from emergency personnel.
- Locate a room for shelter. It should be:
 - An interior room.
 - Above ground level.
 - Without windows or with the least number of windows possible. If there is a large group of people, split equally into several rooms.
- Close and lock all windows (tighter seal when locked).
- Close exterior doors.
- Turn off air conditioners, heaters and fans.
- Close vents to ventilation systems as you are able.
- Make a list of the people with you and ask someone to call the list in to LUPD.
- Turn on a Radio or Television and listen for further instructions.

Local Police Departments

Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) maintains a close working relationship with all federal, state, and local emergency response agencies. Should any of these agencies encounter a Liberty University student and determines that this student has been or is currently engaging in criminal activity, that agency will typically contact LUPD and give official notification of the incident. This would also include any information that they may have as it might pertain to a Timely Warning Notice.

LUPD is responsible for the crime statistics and documentation from other local law enforcement agencies effecting the University. LUPD annually sends a request to all local police agencies requesting information on any incidents involving Liberty University students that may fall within the mandated reporting standards set forth in the "Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act" and the "Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act." Those requests are on file at LUPD.

Security, Maintenance and Access to Campus Facilities

Security and access control design standards have been developed for all buildings owned or controlled by Liberty University. Entrances to residence floors are locked at all times. Exterior doors in all residence hall buildings remain locked at all times except in those buildings that house university offices. Further, exterior entrances are allowed to be unlocked during official move-in hours each fall. Resident Advisors (RAs) conduct mandatory checks during evening hours to verify that all exterior entrances are locked and secured. LUPD also conducts mandatory checks at random intervals to ensure that all exterior entrances are locked and fully secured. LUPD further reports any unsafe physical conditions that must be addressed (i.e. malfunctioning lights, unsafe sidewalks, malfunctioning door locks, etc.). These reports are then forwarded to the appropriate facility/department in order to mitigate the unsafe circumstance as quickly as possible. Facilities and landscapes are maintained in such a manner as to minimize hazardous conditions. When facilities receive maintenance or renovations, all security and safety possibilities are evaluated to ensure the highest level of protection. Adequate lighting, both inside and out is ensured, properly securing doors are verified, properly securing windows are verified, and all landscaping is assessed to ensure that unsafe conditions do not exist. These considerations and more are taken into account during every maintenance, renovation, and building cycle at Liberty University.

Academic and Administrative buildings are generally open to the public during normal operating hours. However, during extended breaks and after daily normal operating hours, these facilities are locked and secured. For more detailed information about building access protocols, please visit the Liberty University Website at <u>www.liberty.edu</u>, contact the

specified building manager or department head within the building, or contact LUPD at 434.592.7641.

LUPD, University Facilities, and Office of Residence Life work together to enforce security measures across campus. Security programs are presented to faculty, staff, and students annually, as well as by request, for increased awareness of safety and security on campus.

Education Programs

Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) is committed to educating the Liberty University Community in security awareness and crime prevention. This effort in place to educate the community at large as well as help them understand their responsibility in aiding their own security and the security of others. These educational programs include *Operation Identification; Keeping it Safe; Rape Aggression Defense (RAD); LU Safe Ride; Active Shooter Response; Refuse to be a Victim;* and Bomb Threat Awareness.

Operation Identification; Keeping it Safe; and *LU Safe Ride* are taught multiple times throughout the year at every new student orientation. Furthermore, LUPD attends numerous Liberty University annual department orientations for staff and faculty. As mentioned, this programming is also available upon request to the Liberty University Community at large.

Operation Identification

Operation Identification is a nationally recognized identification procedure. It was created to help make items more theft resistant, and if stolen, easier to be recovered and returned. This is accomplished by engraving your state issued driver's license number onto your property. These engravers are always available at LUPD. In addition, there are several times throughout the year where LUPD will set up mobile stations around campus and provide this service. Announcements about date, time and location of these stations will be posted on the LUPD website as well as the Liberty University "Splash Page". These announcements will also be added to the electronic newsletter that is distributed to every residential student that lives on campus. It is imperative that those taking advantage of this free service do not use their Social Security Numbers in place of their Driver's License numbers when engraving.

Keeping it Safe

Keeping it Safe is a joint effort between LUPD and the Dean of Students office designed as a safety and security seminar for all incoming students to Liberty University. This program is taught during new student orientation and covers a variety of basic crime prevention and personal safety information. It combines and covers several of the programs listed in this section and gives important phone numbers and resource information to ensure that all new students are fully equipped to stay as safe as possible both on and off campus. The *Keeping it Safe* program has recently expanded its format known as, Live Healthy Liberty: *Campus*

Health & Safety. This is a more comprehensive program designed to further educate new students with safe living information.

Rape Aggression Defense (RAD)

RAD is a comprehensive course of both informational and practical material offered to woman by LUPD. *RAD* covers awareness, prevention, and avoidance then progresses to the basics of hand-to-hand self-defense. While this course teaches realistic self-defense techniques and tactics, it is not meant to be a comprehensive martial arts program. This course includes 15 hours of classroom and practical instruction and is designed to give women confidence in knowing how to make an educated decision about resistance involving spontaneous, violent attacks. *RAD* is available to any female member of the Liberty University community and is taught by request.

Refuse to be a Victim

The NRA's Refuse to Be a Victim program is a nationally recognized seminar that teaches the tips and techniques to stay alert in dangerous situations and avoid becoming a victim. This seminar is not a firearms or physical contact self-defense class, instead this course is focused on personal strategies and proactive courses of action, rather than reactive. The new university version includes bystander intervention. It is taught at least once annually as well as at the request of Liberty University community members, and is open to the public.

LU Safe Ride

Liberty University is an open campus. This means that there are no gates or guard posts designed to control access to the campus. Members of the Liberty University community are always encouraged to walk in pairs or groups, especially at night. However, understanding that sometimes being alone is inevitable, LUPD created and implemented the *LU Safe Ride Program*. This program operates daily from dusk till dawn and provides transportation or a walking escort, by a uniformed officer, for anyone upon request.

Anyone wishing to take advantage of this free service need simply to contact the LUPD Dispatch Center's non-emergency telephone line at 434-592-7641. Please remember that this service is not intended to replace the LU Transit System and should only be utilized when there are no other options available.

Active Shooter Response

Active Shooter Response is a nationally recognized program taught by LUPD to all students, faculty and staff at their respective annual orientations. It is also available to any group upon request. The purpose of this program is to educate the Liberty University community on what to do in the event of an active shooter in their building or in within their respective vicinity. In today's society, the possibility of an active shooter is very real. It is important for all members of the community to know what to do in the event this emergency situation.

- *Run:* While it may not be in everyone's nature to run away, the first thing that anyone should do in the event of an active shooter is attempt to get away. Do not expose yourself to the shooter. If you have a safe avenue of escape, do so immediately.
- *Hide:* If there are no escape avenues and the shooter is unaware of your location, you should do your best to hide. Find a room or a closet. Once inside, close the door and lock it if possible. Turn off the lights, silence your telephone, keep quiet and be still. If there is a window in the door then do your best to inconspicuously cover it. If the window is unable to be covered, then do your best to stay out of sight. Remain there and do not open the door for anyone.
- *Fight*: Finally, if there are simply no other options, you must fight. This is the absolute last resort. If all avenues of escape are unavailable and the shooter knows where you are, then you must fight for your life. There are no rules in this fight, do what you must to stay alive.

Active Shooter Response Video: <u>http://www.liberty.edu/index.cfm?PID=18468</u>

Remember that help is on the way. The average response time of an LUPD Officer is 4 minutes. This may be longer contingent on the scenario. Follow the orders of Law Enforcement after they properly identify themselves.

Bomb Threat Awareness

Bomb Threats are very real possibilities. It is important for anyone that receives a Bomb Threat to follow proper procedures. Bomb Threat awareness classes are taught by LUPD to employees in particular, however classes are available to any member of the Liberty University community upon request. These classes are designed to give individuals the proper tools to gather as much information as possible during a call about the location and construction of any alleged explosive device. Instruction is given in order to obtain the identity and location of the caller as well as other pertinent information. This course also gives instruction on what to listen for in the background of the call and what steps to take for recording and obtaining additional information.

Alcohol and Drug Policies

Liberty University recognizes that the misuse and abuse of alcohol and narcotics is a persistent social and health problem of major concern in our society. It can interfere with the goals and objectives of any educational institution.

Anyone on the campus of Liberty University shall be subject to all state, federal, and local laws concerning the possession and use of alcohol. Therefore, anyone found in violation of these laws and regulations may be prosecuted. Additionally, it shall be the policy of Liberty University that alcohol is not permitted upon any property owned or controlled by the university. The Liberty University Student Honor Code policy, also known as the "The

Liberty Way," expressly prohibits Liberty University students from the partaking or possessing of alcohol.

The use, possession, manufacture, sale, distribution and transportation of illegal drugs and drug paraphernalia is prohibited. Anyone found to be involved in illegal drugs, either on or off-campus, will be subject to disciplinary action which may include dismissal from the university.

Liberty University Police Department enforces all state, federal and local laws as well as university policy. Therefore, individuals may be arrested for violating any law regarding the possession, use, and sale of alcohol and drugs.

The Dean of Students Office provides drug and/or alcohol-abuse programs through programs like *Keeping it Safe*, *Choices* and *Substance Abuse Awareness*. *Keeping it Safe* occurs when incoming freshman attend multiple seminars as part of their freshman orientation experience. *Keeping it Safe* emphasizes awareness of multiple significant topics. Some of these topics include sexual violence awareness, campus safety and substance abuse education. *Choices* is a program housed within the Office of Community Life which is a part of the Dean of Students Office. The students who attend are often assigned there as part of an educational sanction from the Office of Community Life. This classes is held monthly and is facilitated by Associate Directors of Community Life.

Missing Students

The Liberty University Police Department is responsible for the documentation, investigation and notification of missing students. If a member of the University community has reason to believe that a student who resides in on-campus housing is missing, he or she should **immediately** notify the Liberty University Police Department at (434)592-7641. Liberty University Police will initiate an investigation and generate a missing person report.

After investigating the report of a missing person, should the Liberty University Police determine that the student is in fact missing, Liberty University Police will notify the student's emergency contact or confidentially identified individual. If the missing student is under the age of 21, Liberty University Police will notify the student's parent or legal guardian within 24 hours. As required by law, the Liberty University Police Department will inform the Lynchburg Police Department of any missing student in order to inform them that Liberty University Police Department has conducted an initial investigation and has determined that a student is missing.

In addition to registering an emergency contact, students residing in campus housing have the option to identify, confidentially, an individual to be contacted by Liberty University in the event the student is determined to be missing. This confidential contact information will be accessible only to authorized campus officials and law enforcement and it will not be

disclosed outside of the missing person investigation. LUPD shall follow all reporting and investigatory laws when dealing with missing persons.

If a student is under 18 years of age and not emancipated, the university will notify a custodial parent or guardian or other designated contact person within 24 hours of the determination that the student is missing, in addition to notifying any additional contact person designated by the student.

Regardless of whether the student has identified a contact person, is above the age of 18, or is an emancipated minor, informing the local law enforcement agency that has jurisdiction in the area within 24 hours that the student is missing is required.

Liberty University Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policy

Liberty Honor Code Sexual Harassment,

Discrimination and Assault

Liberty University is committed to providing students and employees with an environment free from all forms of sex-based discrimination, which can include acts of sexual violence, sexual misconduct and disrespect for one another. Non-consensual sexual intercourse, non-consensual sexual contact, sexual exploitation, sexual harassment, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking are all prohibited at Liberty University. All members of the Liberty University community are expected to treat everyone with a spirit of Christian love, mutual respect, and individual dignity.

Liberty University provides educational and spiritual programming to promote our commitment to Biblical principles of abstinence and purity. Our programming also promotes the awareness of any type of sexual discrimination prohibited by Title IX of the Education

Amendments of 1972 and Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act. Sex-Based Misconduct Offense categories include, but are not limited to,

- Sexual Harassment; Sexual Exploitation
- Non-Consensual Sexual Contact (or attempts to commit same)
- Non-Consensual Sexual Intercourse (or attempts to commit same)

Other Misconduct Offenses when based on sex or gender include, but are not limited to,

- Bullying
- Domestic Violence

- Dating Violence
- Stalking

Reporting and Process

Any student who believes that he/she has been the subject of sexual harassment, discrimination, or assault in any form should immediately report the incident to the Title IX Office and/or LUPD. Students who would like assistance in contacting local authorities may request such help from campus authorities.

For confidential reporting options, please contact:

- Student Counseling Services: 434-582-2651 studentcounselingservices@liberty.edu
- Sexual Assault Response Program (SARP): 434-947-7273
- Campus Shepherds Office (case by case): 434-592-5411 campuspastors@liberty.edu
- LU Student Health and Wellness Services: 434-200-6370

All Responsible Employees are required to report incidents of sexual harassment, discrimination, or assault to the Title IX Office unless designated as a confidential reporting option.

Liberty University will provide prompt, compassionate and discreet support services to victims. When a student contacts the University's Title IX Office, he/she will be given the opportunity to make a formal complaint with the Title IX Office. The Title IX Office will take immediate steps to inquire or investigate a complaint, stop the occurrence of the harassment/violence, protect and prevent reoccurrence, provide support and resources to those affected or involved, and ensure the safety of the campus/community. Both interim measures and reasonable accommodations are available to affected parties. Reporting parties will review a Notification Checklist to ensure that the reporting parties are aware of resources and appropriate accommodations.

Any reporting party may request confidentiality, but will be granted such on the basis at the discretion of the University's Title IX Office. Inquiries will be made into all reports regardless of location of the incident absent a request for confidentiality. The grant of a request for confidentiality is a case by case decision in consideration of student/community safety. Pursuant to VA. CODE § 23-9.2:15, in a situation involving sexual violence, a student's request for confidentiality will be granted at the discretion of the Threat Assessment Team.

In order to encourage reports of conduct prohibited under this policy, an alleged victim or cooperating witness that may have been involved in a Student Honor Code violation who makes a voluntary report or gives evidence to the Title IX Office (or Deputy Title IX Coordinator) related to a Title IX investigation, will be treated similarly to a Self-Report for Student Honor Code purposes. For example, if an alleged victim or cooperating witness reports a Title IX violation or gives truthful testimony in support of a Title IX investigation and that report or testimony implicates a student as having been involved with another Liberty Way violation (e.g. alcohol, immorality), the cooperating witness may be asked to participate in development opportunities or educational services.

Liberty University strongly encourages reporting of all forms of sexual harassment, discrimination, or assault. If you are not sure if an incident qualifies as a violation of the Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination or Assault, please contact our Title IX Office or the appropriate Deputy Coordinator:

Brittney Wardlaw Director of Title IX University Title IX Office (434) 582-8948 <u>titleix@liberty.edu</u> Dr. Linda Mintle Deputy Title IX Coordinator School of Osteopathic Medicine (434) 592-7386 <u>lsmintle@liberty.edu</u>

Russell Monroe Deputy Title IX Coordinator Graduate and Online Affairs (434) 592-6488 Onlinestudentaffairs @liberty.edu Steve Foster Deputy Title IX Coordinator Human Resources (434) 592-3345 <u>smfoster@liberty.edu</u>

David Miller Deputy Title IX Coordinator School of Law (434) 592-3396 Damiller1@liberty.edu Additionally, any student, faculty or staff may contact the Liberty University Police Department or local police for emergencies, questions or concerns regarding an incident of sexual harassment, discrimination, or assault.

- LUPD Emergency (434) 592-3911
- LUPD Non-emergency (434) 592-7641

Consequences

Any act of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault that interferes with the learning environment is a serious offense and will not be tolerated. Any Liberty University student violating this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, which may result in dismissal for a minimum of two semesters. Any student dismissed for violating this policy will also be restricted from campus. Since the University takes such charges seriously, where the results of an investigation reveal a complaint of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault to be frivolous or groundless, or where false information or false accusations were knowingly made, the individual having made such a complaint or provided such false statements may be subject to disciplinary action.

Policy

Members of the Liberty University community, guests and visitors have the right to be free from all forms of sex/gender harassment, discrimination and misconduct, examples of which can include acts of sexual violence, sexual harassment, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking. All members of the campus community are expected to conduct themselves in a manner that does not infringe upon the rights of others. Liberty University believes in zero tolerance for sex/gender-based misconduct. Zero tolerance means that when an allegation of misconduct is brought to an appropriate administrator's attention, protective and other remedial measures will be used to reasonably ensure that such conduct ends, is not repeated, and the effects on the victim and community are remedied, including serious sanctions when a responding party is found to have violated this policy. This policy has been developed to reaffirm these principles and to provide recourse for those individuals whose rights have been violated. This policy is intended to define community expectations and establish a mechanism for determining when those expectations have been violated. Liberty University uses the preponderance of the evidence (also known as "more likely than not") as the evidentiary standard of whether a violation occurred. Liberty University never assumes a responding party is in violation of university policy. Campus resolution proceedings are conducted to take into account the totality of all evidence available, from all relevant sources.

Director of Title IX

Liberty University's Director of Title IX oversees compliance with all aspects of the University's Policy on Sexual Harassment. The Director of title IX reports directly to the Dean of Students and Vice President of Student Affairs, and is housed in the Title IX Office which is embedded in the Dean of Students office. Questions about this policy should be directed to the Director of Title IX. Anyone wishing to make a report relating to discrimination or harassment may do so by reporting the concern to Liberty University's Director of Title IX:

Brittney Wardlaw (434) 582-T94U (8948) Director of Title IX Title IX Office Green Hall 1830 <u>TitleIX@liberty.edu</u>

Deputy Title IX Coordinators

The Deputy Title IX Coordinators assist the Director of Title IX by having direct oversight in their respective areas of Liberty University. Any reports or questions regarding harassment, discrimination, or sexual assault with respect to our online and graduate students, School of Law students, College of Osteopathic Medicine students, employees, or athletics can be directed to the University Director or to the Deputy:

Russell Monroe Deputy Title IX Coordinator Graduate and Online Affairs (434) 592-6488 onlinestudentaffairs@liberty.edu David Miller Deputy Title IX Coordinator School of Law (434) 592-3396 Damiller1@liberty.edu Dr. Ray Morrison Deputy Title IX Coordinator College of Osteopathic Medicine (434) 592-7386 rlmorrison1@liberty.edu Steve Foster Deputy Title IX Coordinator Human Resources (434) 592-3345 <u>smfoster@liberty.edu</u>

Erin Hagen Deputy Title IX Coordinator Athletics (434) 592-4951 <u>ehagen1@liberty.edu</u>

The nuances of this policy that are unique to each of these respective areas can be found in the appendix of this policy, as well as the respective webpages below:

School of Law (LUSOL):

http://www.liberty.edu/media/1191/Law-School-Honor-Code.pdf

College of Osteopathic Medicine (LUCOM):

https://www.liberty.edu/lucom/index.cfm?PID=26994

Human Resources (HR):

https://www.liberty.edu/media/1312/handbooks/Employee_Handbook_(2015).pdf

(Residential) Graduate School:

http://www.liberty.edu/media/1238/Honor_Code_for_Res_Grad.pdf

Online (LUO):

https://www.liberty.edu/index.cfm?PID=7782&action=download&SW_ID=78

Additionally, anonymous reports can be made by victims and/or third parties using the online reporting form posted at:

http://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/titleix/index.cfm?PID=33092

or the reporting hotline at 855-857-1280. Note that these anonymous reports may prompt a need for Liberty University to investigate.

Individuals experiencing harassment or discrimination always have the right to file a formal grievance with government authorities:

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) 400 Maryland Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20202-1100 Customer Service Hotline #: (800) 421-3481 Facsimile: (202) 453-6012 TDD#: (877) 521-2172 Email: <u>OCR@ed.gov</u> Web: <u>http://www.ed.gov/ocr</u>

General Definitions for Title IX

For purposes of this policy, prohibited sex discrimination includes harassment and other misconduct offenses when sex or gender is the foundation.

<u>Proceeding</u>: Any hearing where a determination is made on a complaint, including whether there is a finding and/or sanctions. This includes informal resolution, Conduct Officer Committee (CRC), and Title IX Appeal Board adjudication.

<u>Outcome</u>: Regulatory requirements stipulate that both parties be notified, in writing, of the outcome of the complaint and any appeal. This includes information about the sanction imposed upon the Respondent when the sanction directly relates to the Claimant. Compliance with these provisions do not constitute violation of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA).

<u>Transcript notation</u>: Any student under administrative and/or criminal investigation for a violation or crime of sexual violence will receive a notation on his or her academic transcript indicating that the student is under investigation in accordance with VA. CODE § 23-9.2:18. The notation will be removed once the student is found not responsible, or determined to be in good standing by the University.

Off Campus Conduct

Conduct that occurs off campus can be the subject of a complaint or report and will be evaluated to determine whether it violates this policy. An initial inquiry will be made

into allegations of off campus sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault that are of particular concern and should be brought to Liberty University's attention. Non-residential student conduct should be reported and will be referred to the Deputy Title IX Coordinator in Online and Graduate Affairs, or other appropriate Deputy Title IX Coordinator for initial inquiry and follow-up.

Retaliation Prohibited

Liberty University prohibits retaliation against anyone who complains of, or is involved in the filing, investigation or resolution of a complaint of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination or sexual assault. Liberty University will not retaliate against anyone who files a complaint, or otherwise participates in an investigation, proceeding, or board. Employees or students who believe they have witnessed or experienced retaliation in violation of this policy should report the retaliation to the Title IX Office, Deputy Title IX Coordinator or any other office within the Dean of Students area.

Responsible Employees

Any employee who has the authority to take action to redress sexual violence, the student reasonably believes has authority, has been given the duty of reporting incidents of harassment or other misconduct, is aware of sexual violence or should have known should promptly report to the Director of Title IX or Deputy Title IX Coordinator. Some employees are legally required to keep confidentiality such as licensed health-care professionals and medical staff.

Amnesty/Self-Reporting

In order to encourage reports of conduct prohibited under this policy, an alleged victim or cooperating witness that may have been involved in a Student Honor Code violation who makes a voluntary report or gives evidence to the Title IX Office (or Deputy Title IX Coordinator) related to a Title IX investigation, will be treated similarly to a Self-Report for Student Honor Code purposes. For example, if an alleged victim or cooperating witness reports a Title IX violation or gives truthful testimony in support of a Title IX investigation and that report or testimony implicates a student as having been involved with another Student Honor Code violation (e.g. alcohol, immorality), the cooperating witness may be asked to participate in development opportunities or educational services.

Accused parties that are not found responsible for the alleged conduct, may also be subject to Restorative Practices and/or Student Honor Code violations.

LUSOL and LUCOM have similar amnesty policies as an addendum to this University policy, as well as on each of their webpages cited above.

Requests for Confidentiality

If a reporting party requests confidentiality or asks that the complaint not be pursued, Liberty University will take reasonable steps to investigate and respond to the complaint consistent with the request for confidentiality, but Liberty University's ability to respond may be limited. Liberty University will evaluate the request in the context of its responsibility to provide a safe and nondiscriminatory environment for all students, faculty, and staff. Liberty University reserves the right to initiate a formal Title IX Investigation or informal inquiry, and will inform reporting parties and/or alleged victims if confidentiality cannot be ensured. Pursuant to VA. CODE §23-9.2:15, any report of sexual violence where a reporting party and/or alleged victim is requesting confidentiality will be given to the *Threat Assessment Team* to meet and determine necessary and appropriate disclosures of the information based on the VA. CODE § 23-9.2:10; 23-9.2:15.

Additional Details on Confidentiality

In compliance with applicable laws and regulations, the University will take precautions to protect the privacy of both the complainant and the respondent (offender). Once an inquiry report is completed, it is submitted in the University's "Beacon" system. Access to this data base is limited to the Title IX office and the Associate Directors assigned to investigate each case. Therefore, names, addresses, and contact information is held under strict confidences.

However, students should understand that under conditions of imminent harm to the community, the University is required by federal law to inform the community of the occurrence for the protection of all members of the community. In addition, the University cannot guarantee confidentiality by other students who may be involved as witnesses.

If the complainant requests that the complaint remain private, Title IX nevertheless requires the University to investigate and take reasonable action in response to the complaint where there may be imminent harm to the community. Title IX requires the University to evaluate the complainant's request(s) that the complaint not be adjudicated or remain private in the context of the University's commitment to provide a reasonably safe and non- discriminatory environment for all students. In

order to make such an evaluation, the Title IX Coordinator or the Threat Assessment Team may conduct a preliminary investigation into the alleged sexual misconduct and may weigh the complainant's request(s) against the following factors:

- The seriousness of the alleged sexual misconduct;
- Whether there have been other complaints of sexual misconduct against the same offending student(s); and
- The offending student's right to receive information about the allegations, if the information is maintained by the University as an "education record" protected under FERPA.

Liberty's Title IX Coordinator will inform the complainant if the University cannot ensure confidentiality. Even if the University cannot take disciplinary action against the offender because of the request for privacy or the request to not pursue an investigation, the University will nevertheless take prompt and effective action to limit the effects of the alleged sexual misconduct and to prevent its recurrence. For instance, the Title IX Coordinator or designee may issue a "no- contact" order or take other appropriate interim measures (e.g., changes to class schedules) to assure student safety even in the absence of a formal proceeding.

Confidential Campus Resources

If a student chooses to not report sexual misconduct, but seeks assistance for Title IX offenses, the Dean of Students, Student Counseling Services provides confidential crisis response and on-going support services to Liberty students for concerns related to interpersonal violence, including sexual misconduct, relationship violence, and stalking, and provides consultations for concerned students, parents, faculty, and staff.

In addition to SCS, students have confidential resources in the Office of Spiritual Development and, Liberty Student Health Service. These offices will not report disclosures of sexual misconduct.

Liberty University Police Department protocol for maintaining confidentiality includes redacting all sensitive information prior to granting requests for documents. This includes all identifiable information such as name, sex, race, LU usernames, onand off campus residences, LU identifications numbers, Social security numbers, phone numbers, and date of birth. In the cases of sexual crimes, the victim must approve of the release of information. When a juvenile is involved as a suspect or victim, the report is always considered a confidential document and can only be released by a court order.

Threat Assessment Team

This review committee will specifically function and operate as a Threat Assessment Team pursuant to VA. CODE § 23-9.2:10. The review committee will consist of three or more persons and will include the Director of Title IX or their designee, a representative of law enforcement, and a student affairs representative.

Title IX Initial Inquiry

When the Title IX Office receives a report of information of gender-based discrimination, the Director of Title IX or a Title IX Investigator will inquire into the validity of the complaint to determine whether the alleged facts could rise to the level of prohibited conduct. This initial investigation will assist the Director of Title IX and/or Deputy Title IX Coordinator in making a determination of whether a formal investigation will result.

Formal Investigation

Title IX investigators receive training in investigations and hearing process annually to protect victims and promote accountability. A formal investigation will commence once the Director of Title IX and/or Deputy Title IX Coordinator does an initial inquiry and determines that the facts could rise to the level of prohibited conduct. Once the determination is made, Title IX investigators on the case will deliver a letter to both the reporting party and the accused stating the commencement of the investigation. The letter will outline the conduct being investigated, the standard of proof, a brief outline of the process, and the resources available.

Following the institution records request protocol, Liberty University will disclose the report of the results of any disciplinary proceeding conducted by the institution against the student who is the alleged offender of a violation of this policy. If a parent or legal guardian of the reporting party or alleged offender provides a FERPA pin, the parent or legal guardian will be eligible under FERPA to receive a copy of the report.

Interim Measures

Liberty University reserves the right to take necessary measures to respond to an allegation of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault in order to protect students' rights and personal safety. Such measures include, but are not limited to, the issuance of a No Contact Agreement, assistance in modification of housing arrangements, change in class or employment schedules, or interim suspension or restrictions on campus pending a Conduct Review Committee (CRC). Allegations of failure to adhere to these parameters or any protective order will be investigated as a possible Liberty Way Student Honor Code violation, and will be referred to the Office

of Community Life (OCL) or Deputy Title IX Coordinator. OCL will advise the complainants of the availability of protective orders, and of LUPD's authority to investigate violations of protective orders. Complainants will also be advised of OCL authority to investigate protective order violations as violations of the Liberty Way Student Honor Code.

Reasonable Accommodations

Liberty University offers a wide range of resources for Students and Employees, whether as reporting parties or alleged victims/offenders, to provide support and guidance throughout the inquiry, investigation, and resolution of a Title IX related complaint. These measures may be both remedial and protective (i.e. interim measures), and temporary or permanent. The Director of Title IX and Deputy Title IX Coordinator have the discretion to provide appropriate accommodations based on available information during the course of the investigation or after resolution. Both reporting parties and the accused will receive written notification of the resources and accommodations available. These accommodations can include changes to a reporting parties' academic, housing, work, or transportation situations when appropriate.¹ This holds true whether or not the victim chooses to report the crime to law enforcement or if the report is confidential.

Conduct Review Committee (CRC)

All formal investigations (with the exception of Human Resources and LUO, which can be found in their respective policies), will go to a CRC for a decision on the outcome of the reported misconduct based on the investigation and recommendation of two or more Title IX Investigators delegated to the case. The evidentiary standard for a finding of responsibility is "preponderance of the evidence" (more likely than not). Both the reporting party and the accused will be notified of their right to request records (investigatory packets) the outcome of the investigation, the date and time of the CRC proceedings, the procedures for appealing the outcome will become final.² The formal investigation will be presented to the CRC and it's decision should, absent of certain extenuating circumstances, be rendered within 60 days of notification of the report to the University, notwithstanding an appeal.

¹ Liberty University will maintain as confidential any accommodations or protective measures provided to the alleged victim, to the extent that maintaining such confidentiality would not impair the ability of the institution to provide the accommodations or protective measures.

 $^{^2}$ The CRC is conducted by investigators and chaired by the Associate Dean of Student Conduct (ADOS) who receive annual training on dating/domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking and on how to conduct an investigation and hearing process that protects the safety of reporting parties and promotes accountability. All that participate do not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against the accused. If said conflict or bias exist, the individual with the conflict of interest will abstain from participation in the CRC.

Role of Advisors/Support Persons

All parties are entitled to an advisor or support person of their choosing to guide and accompany them throughout the resolution process. The advisor may be a friend, mentor, family member, attorney, or any other supporter. *All advisors* are subject to the same rules. The advisors role is limited to providing support, advice and counsel to the party he/she is advising and is not one of being an advocate or spokesperson to any party involved in the resolution process. Advisors may not address campus officials in a meeting or interview unless invited to do so by the appropriate University Officials.

False Reports

Since the University takes such charges seriously, any student or employee who is found to have made a frivolous or groundless complaint under this policy or to have knowingly have made false accusations or given false information during an investigation, may be subject to disciplinary action.

Risk Reduction Tips

Liberty University maintains that consistent with the principles of the University, it is wisest to abstain from behavior that could potentially lead to harm to oneself as well as others (i.e. sexual immorality, consumption of alcohol). Additionally, it is more beneficial to prevent crimes than to react after the fact. Below you will find some general safety tips to reduce the risk of experiencing a non-consensual sexual act and avoid committing a non-consensual sexual act:

- Watch out for your friends and have your friends watch out for you. A real friend will challenge you if you are about to make a mistake. Respect them when they do.
- Trust your instincts.
- Be aware of your surroundings.
- Avoid isolated areas and walk or jog with a friend.
- Make sure your cell phone is charged and accessible.
- If you suspect you or a friend has been drugged, contact law enforcement immediately.
- Tell a friend where you are going and when you will return.
- Make your limits known as early as possible.
- Tell a sexual aggressor "NO" clearly and firmly.
- Do not share intimate content, pictures, images and videos with others, even those you may trust. If you do share, clarify your expectations as to how or if those images may be used, shared, or disseminated.

- Always clearly communicate your intentions and give others a chance to clearly relate their intentions to you.
- Understand and respect personal boundaries.
- DON'T MAKE ASSUMPTIONS about consent; about someone's sexuality, about whether they are attracted to you; about how far is appropriate to go or about whether they are physically and/or mentally able to consent. If there are any questions or ambiguity then you DO NOT have consent.
- Mixed messages are a clear indication that you should stop.
- Never take advantage of someone's altered state due to substance, or otherwise.
- Realize that someone could feel intimidated by you. You may have a power advantage simply because of your gender or physical presence.
- Understand that consent to some form of behavior does not automatically imply consent to any other forms of sexual behavior.
- Silence, passivity, or non-responsiveness cannot be interpreted as an indication of consent. Pay attention to verbal and non-verbal communication and body language.

Sexual Misconduct Definitions

<u>Consent</u> - informed, mutually understandable words or actions (freely and actively given), which indicate a willingness to participate in mutually agreed upon act or purpose. It is voluntary and active, not passive. Effective consent may never be given by: minors, mentally disabled persons, and persons who are incapacitated as a result of alcohol or other drugs or who are unconscious or otherwise physically helpless. Use of alcohol or other drugs will never function to excuse behavior that violates this policy. Silence, by itself, cannot constitute consent. Consent to one sexual act does not constitute or imply consent to future acts. Consent is required regardless of the parties' relationship or history together.

<u>*Consent - Virginia Code §18.2-61</u> - Sexual intercourse with another person, whether or not his or her spouse and against that person's will

- By force, threat or intimidation of or against the complaining witness or another person; or
- Through the use of the complaining witness's mental incapacity or physical helplessness;
- or with a child under age 13 as the victim

<u>Hostile Environment (harassment)</u> – occurs when unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature is sufficiently serious that it affects a student's ability to participate in or benefit from an education program or activity, or creates an intimidating, threatening or

abusive educational environment. Conduct can be words and/or actions. A hostile environment can be created by a school employee, another student, or even someone visiting the University, such as a student or employee from another school.

<u>Quid Pro Quo (harassment)</u> - occurs when one member of the University community causes another member of the University community to believe that he or she must submit to unwelcome sexual conduct in order to participate in a University program or activity. It can also occur when an employee causes a student to believe that the employee will make an educational decision based on whether or not the student submits to unwelcome sexual conduct. For example, when an instructor threatens to fail a student unless the student agrees to date the teacher, it is quid pro quo harassment.

<u>Incapacitation</u> - a state where one cannot make a rational, reasonable decision because they lack the ability to understand the who, what, when, where, why or how of their (sexual) interaction.

<u>Retaliation</u> - action taken by an accused individual or an action taken by a third party or a group of people against any person because that person has opposed any practices prohibited under this policy or because that person has filed a complaint, testified, assisted, or participated in any manner in an investigation or proceeding under this policy. This includes action taken against a bystander who intervened to stop or attempt to stop discrimination, harassment, or sexual misconduct. Retaliation includes intimidating, threatening, coercing, discouraging or in any way discriminating against an individual because of the individual's complaint or participation in in the complaint process. Action is generally deemed retaliatory if it would deter a reasonable person in the same circumstances from opposing practices prohibited by this policy.

<u>Reporting Party</u> – any person who brings forth information to the institution regarding a potential violation of this policy, whether or not they are the alleged victim, is considered a reporting party for purposes of this policy.

<u>Responding Party</u>—any person who is being accused of a potential violation of this policy.

<u>Third Party Reporter</u>—any person who brings forth information to the institution regarding a potential violation of this policy, who is *not* alleged victim.

<u>Sexual Assault</u> - any type of sexual contact or behavior that occurs without the explicit consent of the recipient. Falling under the definition of sexual assault are sexual activities which include but are not limited to, forced sexual intercourse (i.e. rape), forcible sodomy, child molestation, incest, fondling, and attempted rape.

Sex-Based Misconduct Offenses

1. Sexual Harassment; Sexual Exploitation

Sexual harassment is unwelcome, gender-based verbal or physical conduct that is sufficiently severe, persistent or pervasive that it either:

- Unreasonably interferes with, denies or limits someone's ability to participate in or benefit from the university's educational program and/or activities, and/or
- Based on power differentials (quid pro quo), the creation of a hostile environment or retaliation.

The following factors will be considered in determining harassment:

- Perspective of the individual being harassed;
- Perspective of a reasonable person in a similar situation;
- The degree to which the conduct affected one or more students' education or individual employment;
- Nature, scope, frequency, duration and location of the incident or incidents;
- Identity, number and relationships of the persons involved; and
- Nature of higher education.

Sexual exploitation occurs when someone takes non-consensual or abusive sexual advantage of another for his/her own advantage or benefit, or to benefit or advantage anyone other than the one being exploited and that behavior does not otherwise constitute one of the other sex-based misconduct offenses. Examples of sexual exploitation include, but are not limited to:

- Invasion of sexual privacy;
- Prostituting another student;
- Non-consensual video, audio-taping, or cyber or social media exposure of genitalia or sexual activity;
- Engaging in voyeurism;
- Exposing one's genitals in non-consensual circumstances; inducing another to expose their genitals;
- Sexually based stalking and/or bullying
- 2. Non-Consensual Sexual Contact (or attempts to commit same)

Non-consensual sexual contact is:

- Any intentional sexual touching,
- However slight,
- With any object,
- By a man or woman upon a man or a woman,
- That is without consent and/or by force.

Sexual contact includes intentional contact with the breasts, buttocks, groin, genitals, or touching another with any of these body parts, or making another touch you or themselves with or on any of these body parts. It also includes any intentional bodily contact in a sexual manner, though not involving contact with aforementioned body parts. This category can also include, but is not limited to, pervasive verbal sexual harassment or egregious sexual exploitation.

3. Non-Consensual Sexual Intercourse (or attempts to commit same)

Non-consensual sexual intercourse is:

- Any sexual intercourse;
- However slight,
- With any object,
- By a man or woman upon a man or a woman,
- That is without consent.

Intercourse includes vaginal or anal penetration by a penis, object, tongue or finger, and oral copulation, no matter how slight the penetration or contact. This includes sexual assault in consideration of the following areas:

- a. Non-violent
 - No evidence of the use of force;
 - Significant discrepancy or dispute of consent.
- b. Mitigating factors
 - Alleged mutual incapacitation;
 - No previous offenses or conduct history;
 - Uncooperative victim;
 - Previous consenting sexual relationship.

- c. Aggravating factors
 - Previous record of sex-based misconduct;
 - Evidence of the use of force;
 - Egregious contact or assault;
 - Multiple victims.

Other Misconduct Offenses When Based on Sex or Gender

• Bullying/Cyber-bullying

Repeated and/or severe aggressive behavior likely to intimidate or intentionally hurt, control or diminish another person, physically or mentally...whether in person, via phone/text, email, or any other means including social media.

Domestic Violence

Crime of violence committed against a current or former spouse, someone similarly situated, a co-parent, or an adult or youth protected under state domestic or family violence laws. Emotional and psychological abuse are also reportable.

• Dating Violence

Violence by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature.

• Stalking

A course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to fear for their safety, the safety of others or suffer substantial emotional stress. A course of conduct means two or more act, including, but not limited to acts in which the person directly, directly, indirectly or through third parties, by any action, method, device, or means follows, monitors, observes, surveils, threatens, or communicates to or about another person, or interferes with another person's property.

Consequences/Sanctions

Students who engage in sex-based discriminatory behavior are subject to disciplinary action which will depend upon the facts and circumstances of each particular situation, which could result in dismissal from Liberty University. Since Liberty University takes such reports seriously, where the results of an investigation reveal a complaint of sex-based discrimination or sexual misconduct to be frivolous or groundless, the individual having made such a complaint may be subject to disciplinary action. The sanctions include:

- Any student found responsible for violation of Liberty University's Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policy will likely receive a recommended sanction which includes up to 30 points, community service, possible fines ranging up to \$500, or administrative withdrawal—minimum two semesters out, and Transcript Notation as required by Virginia law.
- With the exception of cases involving sexual violence, a student can be subject to participation in Restorative Practices with a willing reporting party or a surrogate victim when appropriate.
- See policy nuances for LUSOL, LUCOM, LUO, and Graduate for applicable sanctioning.
Sanctions for Clery Offenses. Drawn from the Liberty Way (Student Honor Code)

Cleary Offenses	Administrative Withdrawal (immediate Suspension) 1-2 semesters	Non-Return in lieu of Administrative Withdrawal (Delayed suspension) 1- 2 semesters	Traditional Sanctions: Points Reprimands Fines and/or Community Service	Restorative Practices: Mediation Conferencing	Behavioral Plan	No Contact Agreement	Campus Ban/ Restriction	Transcript notation
Sexual Assault Including rape	X (2 Semesters)	X (2 semesters)	X			X	X	X
Fondling	X	X	X			Х	X	Х
Incest	X (2 Semesters)	X (2 semesters)	X			Х	Х	Х
Rape	X 2 Semesters	X (2 semesters)	Х			Х	Х	Х
VAWA Offenses								
Domestic Violence	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	
Dating Violence	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	
Stalking	X	X	Х	Х	X	Х	Х	

Sex Offender Registry

On October 28, 2002 the Campus Sex Crimes Prevention Act went into effect. This law requires institutions of higher education to issue a statement advising the campus community where information on the identity and location of registered sex offenders may be obtained. This law also requires registered sex offenders to provide notice to each institution of higher education of their status as a registered sex offender if that person is employed, carries on a vocation, volunteers' services or is a student. Information about the sex offender registry can be found at:

http://sex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov/sor

In the Commonwealth of Virginia, convicted sex offenders must register with the "Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry." This Registry was established pursuant to VA. CODE § 19.2-390.1. Every person convicted on or after July 1, 1997, including juveniles tried and convicted in the Circuit Court pursuant to VA. CODE § 16.1-269.1, whether sentenced as adults or juveniles, of an offense for which registration is required shall be required as a part of the imposed sentence to register and continuously re-register annually with the "Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry" as provided in the afore stated Virginia Code Sections.

Further, any person convicted of violations under the federal laws of the United States of America or any other state laws substantially similar to an offense for which registration is required in the Commonwealth of Virginia, shall register with the "Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry" within 10 days of assuming residence in the Commonwealth of Virginia. Any person required to be registered shall also be required to re-register within 10 days following any change in residence.

Nonresident offenders entering the Commonwealth of Virginia for employment, to carry on a vocation, for volunteer services or as a student attending school, who are required to register in their home state or who would be required to register under the Code of Virginia if they were a resident of the Commonwealth of Virginia shall, within 10 days of engaging in the afore stated activity, register with the "Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry" and re-register annually pursuant to the Code of Virginia. For purposes of this section "student" means any person who is enrolled on a full-time or part-time basis, in any public or private educational institution, including any secondary school, trade or professional institution, or institution of higher education.

Information concerning offenders registered with the "Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry" may be disclosed to any person requesting information on a specific individual in accordance with the law. Information regarding a specific person requested pursuant to the law shall be disseminated upon receipt of an official request form that may be submitted directly to the Commonwealth's Department of State Police or to the Department of State Police through a local law enforcement agency. The Department of State Police shall make registry information available, upon request, to criminal justice agencies including local law enforcement agencies through the Virginia Criminal Information Network (VCIN). Registry information provided under this section shall be used for the purposes of the administration of criminal justice, for the screening of current or prospective employees or volunteers or otherwise for the protection of the public in general and for the protection of children in particular. Uses of the information for purposes not authorized by the Code of Virginia are prohibited and a willful violation of this section of the Code of Virginia with the intent to harass or intimidate another shall be punished as a Class 1 Misdemeanor.

The Department of State Police maintains the online system making certain registry information on violent sex offenders publicly available by means of the internet. The information made available includes the offender's name; all aliases which he has used or under which he may have been known; the date and locality of the conviction and a brief description of the offense; offender's date of birth; offender's current address; offender's photograph; and such other information as the Department of State Police deems necessary to preserve public safety. The system is secure and cannot be altered except by or through the Virginia State Police. The system is updated daily, except on the weekends, with newly received registrations and re-registrations.

Victim Counseling

Liberty University Student Counseling Services

(http://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/studentcare/index.cfm?PID=161)

Student Counseling Services seeks to provide individualized assessment and care for the Liberty University student populace. Treatment recommendations will reflect the method of care most appropriate to each individual's situation. Treatment recommendations may include:

- Brief individual therapy with a Student Counseling Services counselor
- Extended psychotherapy with a community provider
- Group counseling
- Brief marital/premarital counseling
- Psychiatric evaluation with a community provider

- Referral to another office that can provide the services requested, including Campus Pastors Office, Bruckner Learning Center, Student Advocate Office, etc.
- Mental health crisis services (on-call)

Students who have been to Student Counseling Services in previous semesters may request to return to the same counselor or request a new counselor.

Appointments are typically scheduled between Monday-Friday, 9am-4pm.

A high priority is placed on student confidentiality. There are however, legally authorized exceptions to confidentiality which include:

1. When a valid court order is issued for records, the counselor and Student Counseling Services are bound by law to comply with such requests.

2. When it is determined that there is a likelihood that in the near future, a student is likely to cause serious physical harm to self or others or unable to take care of self or others as a result of impaired psychological functioning. The counselor and Student Counseling Services are ethically bound to take necessary steps to prevent such danger, including notifying appropriate authorities. It is also required by the law that parents of a financially dependent student will be notified of the status of the student's safety and steps that Liberty University is taking, unless the treating mental health professional determines such notification would be likely to cause substantial harm to the student or another person.

3. When there is suspicion that a child or elder is being sexually or physically abused or is at risk of such abuse. The counselor is legally required to take steps to protect the child or the elder, and to inform the proper authorities.

4. When a student is under 18, he/she may receive services at Student Counseling Services without parental notification. However, a minor's parents have the legal right to request and receive treatment records, unless the treating mental health professional determines that the release of records would be reasonably likely to cause substantial harm to the student or another person.

Student Counseling Services is located in Green Hall 1830 and can be contacted by phone at (434) 582-2651 or via email at <u>studentcounselingservices@liberty.edu</u>.

Student Counseling Services provides 24/7 confidential crisis response and on-going support services to undergraduate and graduate students for concerns related to dating/domestic violence, including sexual violence, and stalking. Services are free for all undergraduate and graduate students taking residential classes. Referrals to outside mental health service providers are available upon request.

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

Liberty University does not discriminate on the basis of sex in its educational programs and sexual harassment and sexual violence are types of sex discrimination. Other acts can also be forms of sex-based discrimination and are also prohibited, whether sexually based or not, and include dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking. As a result, Liberty University issues this statement of policy to inform the community of our comprehensive plan addressing sexual misconduct, educational programs, and procedures that address sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking, whether the incident occurs on or off campus and when it is reported to a Liberty University official. In this context, Liberty University prohibits the offenses of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking and reaffirms its commitment to maintain a campus environment emphasizing the dignity and worth of all members of the university community. For Liberty University's full nondiscrimination statement and contacts, please see:

http://www.liberty.edu/financeadmin/financialaid/index.cfm?PID=30442

Liberty University is committed to fostering a campus environment that both promotes and expedites prompt reporting of sexual discrimination or assault and timely, fair and impartial adjudication of reported cases. Individuals will not be discouraged by any employee of Liberty University from reporting incidents of assault or discrimination, and it is a violation of Liberty University policy to retaliate against any person making a complaint or against any person participating in the investigation of any allegation of assault or discrimination.

Victims of offenses are strongly encouraged to report the incident to Liberty University Police or local law enforcement. This action does not obligate prosecution, but it does make legal action possible if the decision to prosecute is made at a later date. The earlier an incident is reported, the easier it is to collect valuable evidence. Any person wishing to report a possible violation may contact the Title IX Office, Liberty University Police, the Office of Community Life, the Office of Residence Life, Liberty University Medical Center, local law enforcement, or the Sexual Assault Response Program. Statistics from these groups are included in the Crime Statistics in this brochure. Options available to victims of sexual assault include Liberty University judicial action, criminal prosecution, or civil suit. A Liberty University employee (not identified as a confidential resource, starts Liberty's University judicial action. During campus judicial proceedings, both the victim and the accused may be present and may have an advisor present to provide support and advice. Both victim and accused will be informed of the results of the proceeding, the procedures for appealing the result, if the result is changed, and when the result becomes final.

Liberty University has procedures in place that serve to be sensitive to those who report sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking, including informing individuals in writing about their right to file criminal charges and/or seek

a protective order as well as the availability of counseling, health, mental health, victim advocacy, legal assistance, visa and immigration assistance and other services on and/or off campus. Additional remedies to prevent contact between a complainant and an accused party, such as housing, academic, transportation and working accommodations, if reasonably available. Liberty University will make such accommodations, if the victim requests them and if they are reasonably available, regardless of whether the victim chooses to report the crime to the Liberty University Police or local law enforcement. Students should contact the Director of Title IX at 434-582-8948 or the Office of the Dean of Students at 434-582-2320. Employees should contact Human Resources at 434-592-7330 or the Director of Title IX at 434-582-8948.

When one of these crimes is reported, when possible, Liberty University will protect the confidentiality of victims and other necessary parties. The institution will also complete publicly available recordkeeping, including Clery Act reporting and disclosures, without the inclusion of personally identifiable information about the victim, as defined in section 40002(a)(20) of the Violence Against Women Act of 1994 (42 U.S.C. 13925(a)(20)).

This may be a time in which an individual will have to make many decisions and may feel a variety of emotions that might make it difficult to cope alone. Liberty University and our local community are both well-equipped to assist individuals who have experienced sexual violence, dating/domestic violence, or stalking, whether through having individuals to talk to and support them, obtaining medical attention, planning for their physical and emotional safety, making adjustments to their housing or class schedule, visiting a counselor or seeking support, engaging with legal authorities, and/or engaging with the LU Title IX sexual misconduct process.

If a sexual assault should occur, the victim should take the following precautions:

- Go to a safe place.
- Get prompt medical attention.
- Call Liberty University Police if the incident occurred on campus emergency needs, call 911. This notification activates resources to provide emergency medical or safety care. The police will then contact the Title IX Office. The Title IX Office is available at 434-582-8948. The office is located at Green Hall, 1830.
- Call local law enforcement if it occurred off campus. Liberty University police can assist you if desired.
- Contact a friend or family member.
- Do not bathe or douche.
- Do not urinate, if possible.
- Do not eat, drink liquids, smoke or brush teeth if oral contact took place.

- Keep the clothes worn during the offense. If clothes are changed, place clothes in a paper bag (evidence deteriorates in plastic).
- Do not destroy the physical evidence that may be found in the vicinity of the crime. If the crime occurred in the victim's home, do not clean or straighten until the police have had an opportunity to collect evidence.
- Tell someone all details remembered about the assault.
- Write down all details remembered as soon as possible.

Additional Points of Emphasis

In Virginia, evidence may be collected even if you chose not to make a report to law enforcement. Lynchburg General Hospital obtains the victim's name at check-in. If the victim wishes, the evidence kit collected at the hospital will be transferred to the Lynchburg Police Department evidence room. The kit will be listed under the name of John Doe or Jane Doe with the time and date of the incident. It is important to follow that listed above and understand that a victim of sexual assault not bathe, douche, smoke, change clothing or clean the bed/linen/area where they were assaulted if the offense occurred within the past 96 hours in order to preserve evidence which may assist in proving that the alleged criminal offense occurred/or is occurring, or may be helpful in obtaining a protection order. In circumstances of sexual assault, if victims do not opt for forensic evidence collection, health care providers can still treat injuries and take steps to address concerns of pregnancy and/or sexually transmitted disease. Victims of sexual assault, domestic violence, stalking, and dating violence are encouraged to also preserve evidence by saving text messages, instant messages, social networking pages, other communications, and keeping pictures, logs or other copies of documents, if they have any, as such evidence may be useful to Liberty University Title IX Investigators, Dean of Students Office or law enforcement. Although Liberty University strongly encourages all members of its community to report violations of this policy to law enforcement, it is the victim's choice whether or not to make such a report and victims have the right to decline involvement with the police. The university office receiving the report will assist any victim with notifying local law enforcement if they so desire. The university will also advise the victim of the availability of protective orders, and of LUPD's authority to investigate violations of protective orders. Victims will also be advised of Community Life's authority to investigate protective order violations as violations of the Liberty Way. The Lynchburg Police Department may also be reached directly by calling 911 or (434) 455-6050. Reports may be made in person at 905 Court St, Lynchburg, VA. Additional information about the Lynchburg Police Department may be found online at:

http://www.lynchburgva.gov/police-department

Liberty University's Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault policy, including a description of the appeal procedures can be found in the Liberty Way, as well as the Title IX page:

http://www.liberty.edu/index.cfm?PID=1417

http://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/titleix/index.cfm?PID=33092

Employee Harassment and Discrimination Avoidance Policy

For a complete copy of the Liberty University's Sexual Harassment and Discrimination Avoidance Policy for employees, visit: <u>https://www.liberty.edu/index.cfm?pid=2343</u>

Title IX (also see Appendix for HR Title IX Policy)

Our programming also promotes the prohibition and awareness of any type of sexual discrimination (which includes sexual harassment, sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking) prohibited by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972. Moreover, Liberty University created the Title IX Office, headed by the Director of Title IX in April 2015.

The Title IX Office ensures that there is a coordinated response to reports of sexual harassment, discrimination, and assault including police and Title IX investigations, advocacy services, and resources for both the alleged victim and the accused. The Title IX Office, Community Life, Student Counseling Services and SARP (Sexual Assault Response Program) are the primary units that coordinate support services, victim assistance, and referrals for student victims and/or student respondents of Title IX related reports. Liberty University recognizes that not all victims will want to pursue complaints and therefore the campus provides confidential places, such as Student Counseling Services, for students to receive support.

Reports of sexual harassment, discrimination, and assault should be reported to Liberty University's Title IX Office: Brittney D. Wardlaw, JD, Director of Title IX, 434-582-8948 or 434-582-2320. <u>TitleIX@liberty.edu</u>. The office is located in Green Hall 1830.

Liberty University takes a very strong stand on the issue of sexual assault. Liberty University will vigorously address instances of sexual harassment, discrimination, or assault and will endeavor to preserve a victim's confidentiality. The Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policy can be accessed on the Dean of Students web site:

http://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/titleix/index.cfm?PID=33092

The policy forbids Liberty University employees from discouraging anyone from reporting and it is a violation to retaliate against any person making a complaint. Liberty University's biblical principles and Liberty Way prohibit any type of sexual misconduct. Nevertheless, Federal and state law, as well as Liberty University policy mandates that each participant obtains and gives effective consent in each instance of sexual activity. Effective consent is informed, mutually understandable words or actions (freely and actively given), which indicate a willingness to participate in mutually agreed upon act or purpose. It is voluntary and active, not passive. Effective consent may never be given by: minors, mentally disabled persons, and persons who are incapacitated as a result of alcohol or other drugs or who are unconscious or otherwise physically helpless. Incapacitation is a state where one cannot make a rational, reasonable decision because they lack the ability to understand the who, what, when, where, why or how of their (sexual) interaction. Use of alcohol or other drugs will never function to excuse behavior that violates this policy. Silence, by itself, cannot constitute consent. Consent to one sexual act does not constitute or imply consent to future acts. Consent is required regardless of the parties' relationship or history together. See Title IX Notifications and Resources Form (Addendum)

Title IX Notification and Resources

After an incident is reported for sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or any gender-based discrimination (including sexual harassment) the student will be referred to the Title IX Office to review the following notifications and resources:

- 1. All sexual discrimination, sexual assault, and sexual harassment complaints are required by law to be investigated by Liberty University pursuant to Title IX, whether or not you wish to cooperate with the investigation or contact authorities. If you have any questions regarding Title IX, please contact the Title IX Office at 434-582-8948.
- 2. You also have the right to pursue the remedies and processes set forth in Liberty University's Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policy and the Liberty Way. A copy will be made available to you, and assistance offered upon request.
- 3. Liberty University is required to notify your parents or guardians if you are a minor. If you are an adult, Liberty University will assist you in notifying your parents or guardians.
- 4. Liberty University encourages you to report this incident to both to the Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) and local law enforcement, and will

assist you in doing so. LUPD can also assist you in applying for a Protective Order, if desired.

- 5. If you initially did not wish to report the matter to the LUPD or local law enforcement, or, if you initially refuse to notify your parents, you may change your mind at any time. If you do change your mind and require Liberty University assistance, please contact Community Life at 434-582-2320 and/or Title IX at 434-582-8948.
- 6. Liberty University will provide assistance in relocation to another on-campus residence hall in regard to this incident, even if a formal protective order is not sought.
- 7. Liberty University will provide assistance in making changes to your class schedule in regard to this incident, even if a formal protective order is not sought.
- 8. If a protective order is in place and is violated, you should immediately contact LUPD or Community Life. LUPD has the authority to investigate a violations of protective orders. If you contact Community Life and they will advise you of your right to contact LUPD and have the violation investigated, and will investigate the matter as a violation of the Liberty Way.
- 9. Liberty University has trained counselors to assist you. You may reach them 24 hours a day, seven days a week at 434-841-2272 or, in person, at the Student Counseling Services office during normal business hours.
- 10. Liberty University has pastors to assist you during business hours, you can reach the Campus Pastor's Office at 434-592-5411.
- 11. Liberty University's Student Advocate Office is an additional resource to you if you desire assistance communicating with your professors. Their office is located in DeMoss 2247 and can be reached at 434-582-7200.
- 12. Liberty University does not tolerate retaliation of any form.
- If you change your mind about any of the decisions you have made, please contact Community Life at 434-582-2320 or the Title IX Office at 434-582-8948.

VAWA Sexual Assault Definitions

(See Appendix for Expanded List by FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program)

<u>Sexual assault</u> - an offense that meets the definition of rape, fondling, incest, or statutory rape as used in the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting system. A sex offense is any act directed against another person, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent.

<u>Rape</u> - the penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim.

<u>Fondling</u> - the touching of the private parts of another person for the purposes of sexual gratification, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental incapacity.

<u>Incest</u> - the non-forcible sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law.

<u>Statutory Rape</u> - the non-forcible sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent.

Virginia Law Sexual Assault Definitions

<u>*Consent - Virginia Code §18.2-61</u> - Sexual intercourse with another person, whether or not his or her spouse and against that person's will

- By force, threat or intimidation of or against the complaining witness or another person; or
- Through the use of the complaining witness's mental incapacity or physical helplessness;
- or with a child under age 13 as the victim

<u>Sexual Abuse</u> - an act committed with the intent to sexually molest, arouse, or gratify any person, where:

a. The accused intentionally touches the complaining witness's intimate parts or material directly covering such intimate parts.

b. The accused forces the complaining witness to touch the accused's, the witness's own, or another person's intimate parts or material directly covering such intimate parts.

c. If the complaining witness is under the age of 13, the accused causes or assists the complaining witness to touch the accused's, the witness's own, or another person's intimate parts or material directly covering such intimate parts; or parts or material directly covering such intimate parts.

d. The accused forces another person to touch the complaining witness's intimate parts or material directly covering such intimate parts.

<u>Sexual Battery</u> - An accused is guilty of sexual battery if he sexually abuses, (i) the complaining witness against the will of the complaining witness, by force, threat, intimidation, or ruse, (ii) within a two-year period, more than one complaining witness or one complaining witness on more than one occasion intentionally and without the consent of the complaining witness... (or an inmate, parolee, probationer when the accused is in a position of authority.)

<u>Aggravated Sexual Battery</u> - An accused shall be guilty of aggravated sexual battery if he or she sexually abuses the complaining witness, and

1. The complaining witness is less than 13 years of age, or

2. The act is accomplished through the use of the complaining witness's mental incapacity or physical helplessness, or

3. The offense is committed by a parent, step-parent, grandparent, or stepgrandparent and the complaining witness is at least 13 but less than 18 years of age, or

4. The act is accomplished against the will of the complaining witness by force, threat or intimidation, and

a. The complaining witness is at least 13 but less than 15 years of age, or

b. The accused causes serious bodily or mental injury to the complaining witness, or

c. The accused uses or threatens to use a dangerous weapon.

<u>Rape</u> - If any person has sexual intercourse with a complaining witness, whether or not his or her spouse, or causes a complaining witness, whether or not his or her spouse, to engage in sexual intercourse with any other person and such act is accomplished

(i) against the complaining witness's will, by force, threat or intimidation of or against the complaining witness or another person; or

- (ii) through the use of the complaining witness's mental incapacity or physical helplessness; or
- (iii) with a child under age 13 as the victim.

<u>Forcible Sodomy</u> - An accused shall be guilty of forcible sodomy if he or she engages in cunnilingus, fellatio, anilingus, or anal intercourse with a complaining witness whether or not his or her spouse, or causes a complaining witness, whether or not his or her spouse, to engage in such acts with any other person, and

- 1. The complaining witness is less than 13 years of age; or
- 2. The act is accomplished against the will of the complaining witness, by force, threat or intimidation of or against the complaining witness or another person, or through the use of the complaining witness's mental incapacity or physical helplessness.

<u>Object Sexual Penetration</u> - An accused shall be guilty of inanimate or animate object sexual penetration if he or she penetrates the labia majora or anus of a complaining witness, whether or not his or her spouse, other than for a bona fide medical purpose, or causes such complaining witness to so penetrate his or her own body with an object or causes a complaining witness, whether or not his or her spouse, to engage in such acts with any other person or to penetrate, or to be penetrated by, an animal, and

- 1. The complaining witness is less than 13 years of age; or
- 2. The act is accomplished against the will of the complaining witness, by force, threat or intimidation of or against the complaining witness or another person, or through the use of the complaining witness's mental incapacity or physical helplessness.

Education and Prevention Programs

Liberty University engages in comprehensive, intentional, and integrated programming, initiatives, strategies, and campaigns intended to end and prohibit dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking that:

- Are culturally relevant, inclusive of diverse communities and identities, sustainable, responsive to community needs, and informed by research, or assessed for value, effectiveness, or outcome; and
- Consider environmental risk and protective factors as they occur on the individual, relationship, institutional, community and societal levels.

Educational programming consists of primary prevention and awareness programs for all incoming students and new employees and ongoing awareness and prevention campaigns for students and employees that:

a. Identifies domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking as prohibited conduct;

b. Uses definitions provided both by the Department of Education as well as state law in defining what behavior constitutes domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking;

c. Defines what behavior and actions constitute consent to sexual activity in the Commonwealth of Virginia and/or using the definition of consent found in the Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policy;

d. Provides a description of safe and positive options for bystander intervention. Bystander intervention means safe and positive options that may be carried out by an individual or individuals to prevent harm or intervene when there is a risk of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking. Bystander intervention includes recognizing situations of potential harm, understanding institutional structures and cultural conditions that facilitate violence, overcoming barriers to intervening, identifying safe and effective intervention options, and taking action to intervene;

e. Information on risk reduction. Risk reduction means options designed to decrease perpetration and bystander inaction and to increase empowerment for victims in order to promote safety and to help individuals and communities address conditions that facilitate violence.

f. Provides an overview of information contained in the Annual Crime Report in compliance with the Clery Act.

Programs listed in the following chart were conducted by the Dean of Students office in conjunction with LUPD, SARP and other campus partners. New Employee Orientation is conducted by Human Resources.

2015 Education and Prevention

Throughout the 2015 academic year, Liberty University's Title IX office provided forty-three training opportunities for students, faculty, and staff in the prevention, awareness, and procedures involved in Sexual Assault and Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) offenses. The training consists of the purpose of Title IX, definitions and examples of sexual violence, reporting contacts, and procedural steps to take to initiate an inquiry.

During student, staff and faculty orientations, including Live Healthy Liberty presentations, Title IX provides basic information detailing Title IX and sexual misconduct. The mandatory event introduces the Title IX coordinator, how to contact Title IX, ways to initiate a complaint, and bystander interaction.

Students and staff involved in student disciplinary practices, such as Resident Directors, Resident Advisors, and Community Life Associate Directors receive additional training as "responsible employees" reporting Title IX incidents. Their training has added features of contacts and resources, interview techniques, and reporting procedures.

Throughout the academic year, the Title IX office has a constant presence on campus displaying informational tables, product/ resource information giveaways, Domestic Violence and Dating Violence awareness months, RAINN events for sexual assault awareness, and special presentations regarding gender violence.

Staff assigned to Title IX receive training via webinars, seminars, in-house training, and conferences to update their professional expertise on the gender equality in education.

The following chart detailing events, dates, and information of specific target audiences that received training for the 2015 academic year.

Name of Program	Date Held	Audience	<u>Topic</u>	
School of				
Aeronautics	Jan 8, 2015	Students & Faculty	Title IX Presentation	
	Jan. 16,			
Clery Act Checklist	2015	Staff	Webinar	
	Jan. 26-29,			
ATIXA Conference	2015	Title IX Director, Asst.	Various Title IX Presentations	
Sexual Misconduct				
and Title IX	March, 4,			
Investigations	2015	Community Life Staff	Webinar	
Restorative				
Practices				
	March 10,	Deem of Steelow to Stoff	Description	
	2016	Dean of Students Staff	Presentation to campus pastors	

			Presentation
Restorative Practice	March 12, 2015	Staff	
Student Advocates Office	March 27, 2015	Students & Staff	Title IX Training
Virginia Higher Education quarterly Webcast	April 5, 2015	Staff	Webcast update
ATIXA	MAY 18, 2015	Staff	Webinar update
Title IX update	June 4, 2015	Staff	Webinar
Live Healthy Liberty: Campus Health & Safety	June 17, 2015	Students	Sexual Assault/Violence Awareness, Bystander Intervention, Campus Safety Tips, LUPD Health and Safety, SARP
Summer Bridge Program	June 17, 2015	Students	Sexual Assault Awareness, Bystander Intervention, Campus Safety Tips, LUPD Health and Safety, SARP
Live Healthy Liberty: Campus Health & Safety	June 19, 2015	Students	Sexual Assault Awareness, Bystander Intervention, Campus Safety Tips, LUPD Health and Safety, SARP
Student Leadership	July 13, 2015	Students & Staff	Sexual Assault/Violence Awareness, Bystander Intervention, Campus Safety Tips, LUPD Health and Safety, SARP
Student Counseling Services	July 2, 2015	Staff	Presentation
International Admissions	July 8, 2015	Students &Staff	Meeting
Incoming Students (Partial) - Summer Orientation	July 10, 2015	Students	TIX Presentation
Sexual Assault Reporting New Legislation Meeting	July 13, 2015	Staff	Meeting

Incoming Students (Partial) - Summer Orientation	July 17, 2015	Students	TIX Presentation
Incoming Students (Partial) - Summer Orientation	July 19, 2015	Students	TIX Presentation
Title IX and Clery Act Compliance	August 5, 2015	Staff	Training
Deputy Meeting	August 7, 2015	Title IX Director, staff, and associates	Training and updates
Orientation	August 14, 2015	Faculty	TIX Presentation
Orientation	August 14, 2015	Faculty	Workshop
Student Conduct	August 19, 2015	Staff	TIX Presentation
Live Healthy Liberty: Campus Health & Safety	August 21, 2015	Students	Freshman Orientation
Athletics Staff Meeting	August 27, 2015	Student & Staff from Athletics	TIX Presentation
New Student Seminar Survey	September 1, 2015	Students	Survey
Title IX n JFL	September 11, 2015	Staff	Presentation, Safety
Resident Assistants Title IX Training	September 15, 2015	Students	Responsible Employees
Family Weekend	September 18,2015	Students & Parents	Information Table
Investigation of Dating and Domestic Violence and Stalking	September 21-23	Staff	Pro Dev Training
SARP	September 24, 2015	Staff	Pro Dev Training
ATIXA Conference NC	September 28-30	Title IX Investigators	Pro Dev Training
Domestic Violence Conference	October 2, 2015	Staff	Pro Dev Training, Trauma and the Brain

Emerging Leaders	October 14, 2015	Commuter Services Mentors / Students	Sexual Assault/Violence Awareness, Bystander Intervention, Campus Safety Tips, LUPD Health and Safety, SARP
Touchstone Mtg	October 23, 2015	Faculty & Staff	Diversity Training
Title IX and Sexual Orientation	October 28, 2015	Staff	Legal Training
Investigation of Dating and Domestic Violence and Stalking	October 28, 2015	Staff	Presentation
Deputy Meeting	November 4, 2015	TIX Director, Staff, and associates	Title IX Director, staff, and deputies
SLC Forum	November 5, 2015	Students	Q&A
Town Hall Meeting	November 10, 2015	Students	Q&A
RightNow Media Presentation	November 17, 2015	Staff	Webinar
Counselor Education Faculty Training	December 15, 2015	Faculty & Staff	Presentation

Proceedings

All proceedings regarding investigation and disciplinary action will be conducted in a manner consistent with Liberty University's policies. Timely notice will be given for meetings at which the complainant or respondent, or both, may be present. The complainant, the respondent and appropriate Liberty University representatives will have timely and equal access to any information that will be used during informal and formal disciplinary meetings. They will also have the same opportunities to have others present including an advisor of their choice. There will be simultaneous notification, in writing, to both accused and accuser from an allegation of dating violence, sexual violence, sexual assault or stalking. If an alleged victim is deceased as a result of such crime or offense, the next of kin shall be treated as the alleged victim.

If a report of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking by a student is reported to Liberty University, the procedures that Liberty University will follow as well as a statement of the standard of evidence that will be used during any judicial hearing on campus arising from such a report are listed below:

Procedure Liberty University will Follow:	Evidentiary
	Standard:
1. Depending on when reported (immediate	Preponderance
	of the Evidence
assist the complainant with access to medical	
care	
2. Liberty University will assess immediate	
safety needs of complainant	
3. Liberty University will assist complainant	
• • •	
•	
provided with contact information for local	
law enforcement	
4. Liberty University will provide	
*	
•	
Ĩ	
1 1	
8. Liberty University will conduct an	
investigation into the incident and gather all	
pertinent information. The relevant	
information will be reviewed and measured in	
a manner that is consistent with Liberty	
University policies and transparent to both the	
decision of the outcome of the case as it	
pertains to responsibility and sanctions will be	
made within 60 days^1	
	 Depending on when reported (immediate vs. delayed report), Liberty University will assist the complainant with access to medical care Liberty University will assess immediate safety needs of complainant Liberty University will assist complainant with contacting local law enforcement if complainant requests AND complainant provided with contact information for local law enforcement Liberty University will provide complainant with referrals to on and off campus mental health providers Liberty University will assess need to implement interim or long-term protective measures, such as housing changes, change in class schedule, "No Contact" agreement between both parties Liberty University will provide a Campus Ban to the accused party if deemed appropriate Liberty University will direct individuals to a copy of the Sexual Misconduct Policy and inform the complainant regarding timeframes for inquiry, investigation and resolution Liberty University will conduct an investigation into the incident and gather all pertinent information. The relevant information will be reviewed and measured in a manner that is consistent with Liberty University policies and transparent to both the reporting parties, as well as the accused. A decision of the outcome of the case as it pertains to responsibility and sanctions will be

	erty University will inform the
compla	inant and the accused of the outcome
of the	investigation, whether or not the
accuse	will be administratively charged, the
outcom	e of any disciplinary proceeding,
Liberty	University procedures for the accused
or con	plainant to appeal the result of the
proceed	ing, if the result is changed, and when
the rest	It becomes final
10. Lit	erty University will enforce the anti-
retaliat	on policy and take immediate and
separat	e action against parties that retaliate
against	a person for complaining of sex-based
discrim	ination or for assisting in the
investig	ation

¹ An extension of timeframe will be granted for good cause only. Written notice of the delay will be given to both the reporting parties and the accused with the reason for the delay.

Appeal Process

Both alleged offenders and alleged victims have a right to an appeal. Notice of appeal must be sent in writing to the Investigator, Director of Title IX (TitleIX@liberty.edu), or the Dean of Students (deanofstudents@liberty.edu), within 24 hours of notice of outcome. A request for an appeal should be based on at least one of the following criteria:

- New evidence that was not available during the investigation;
- The sanctions are excessive or not appropriate;
- The process was flawed and not consistent with written procedures.

The Title IX Appeal Board will consist of three trained faculty members at the University. The Board will have at least one representative from both parties' respective areas of campus (i.e. LUSOL, undergraduate, LUCOM). The Appeal Board's decision will be based on a majority vote and will be final when made. Both parties will have an opportunity to present any relevant testimony or documentation to the Board. The parties will not be present in the room at the same time. This information is supplemental to the appeal information provided in the Liberty Student Honor Code. Both parties will be notified, in writing, the disposition of the appeal.

The Judicial Review Board (JRB) will be comprised of three faculty members approved by the Provost and two students representing the Student Government Association, which are approved by the SVPSA. The SVPSA, or designee, will chair the JRB. The Board will have at least one representative from both parties' respective areas of campus (i.e. LUSOL, undergraduate, LUCOM). A JRB for a case of a violation of the Statement on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault will be comprised solely of three or more faculty members. The chairperson is a nonvoting member of the JRB. The Office of Community Life will provide the JRB a summary of the incident, along with a background report on the student's behavioral record, and will present the facts to the JRB.

- The JRB may examine the circumstances and details of the incident
- The JRB may, but is not required to, hear testimony, review evidence and call any witnesses deemed necessary

The JRB will determine whether there was sufficient evidence to constitute a violation of the Student Honor Code and whether the imposed discipline is fair and consistent with stated policies.

Both parties will have an opportunity to present any relevant testimony or documentation to the Board. The parties will not be present in the room at the same time. This information is supplemental to the appeal information provided in the Liberty Way. Both parties will be notified, in writing, the disposition of the appeal. The JRB's decision is determined by majority vote. The JRB will vote to either uphold or overturn the previous decisions. In the case of an overturn, the JRB may recommend alternative discipline to the SVPSA or designee, which may be more or less severe. The SVPSA or designee will make the final determination for any alternate discipline. If the JRB decides to uphold the administrative withdrawal decision, the JRB may also recommend additional requirements for return or that consideration be given for early return. The appeal to the JRB is the last step in the appeal process and the JRB's decision is final, except where the JRB recommends alternative discipline and then the SVPSA's, or designee, subsequent decision is final.

NOTE: Parents may be notified of a student's disciplinary probation, assignment of disciplinary community service, retention, or administrative withdrawal and a copy of the aforementioned action will be placed in the student's disciplinary record.

<u>Appendix</u>

Definitions of Reportable Incidents (to Include Hate Crimes)

When not in conflict with the Clery Act, the standards and definitions of the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting program are used.

Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter: The willful (nonnegligent) killing of one human being by another.

Negligent Manslaughter: The killing of another person through gross negligence.

Sex Offenses: Any sexual act directed against another person, without the consent of the victim, including instances here the victim is incapable of giving consent.

Rape: The penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim.

Fondling: The touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual gratification, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.

Incest: Sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law.

Statutory Rape: Sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent.

Robbery: Taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody or control of a person or persons by force or threat of force or violence and/or by putting the victim in fear.

Aggravated Assault: An unlawful attack by one person upon another for the purpose of inflicting severe or aggravated bodily injury. This type of assault usually is accompanied by the use of a weapon or by means likely to produce death or great bodily harm.

Burglary: Unlawful entry of a structure to commit a felony or a theft.

Motor Vehicle Theft: The theft or attempted theft of a motor vehicle.

Arson: Any willful or malicious burning or attempt to burn, with or without intent to defraud, a dwelling house, public building, motor vehicle or aircraft, personal property of another, etc. Arrest: Persons processed by arrest, citation or summons.

Referred for Disciplinary Action: The referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is kept and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.

Illegal Weapons Possession: The violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession, concealment or use of firearms, cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons.

Drug Law Violations: The violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and/or use.

Liquor Law Violations: The violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing of intoxicating liquor; maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned. (Drunkenness and driving under the influence are not included in this definition.)

Hate Crimes: A criminal offense committed against a person, property, or society which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias against a race, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin; also known as a bias crime.

Bias: A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their race, religion, disability, sexual orientation, ethnicity, gender or gender identity.

Larceny-theft: The unlawful taking, carrying, leading or riding away of property from the possession constructive possession of another person.

Simple Assault: An unlawful physical attack by one person upon another where neither the offender displays a weapon, nor the victim suffers obvious severe or aggravated bodily injury involving apparent broken bones, loss of teeth, possible internal injury, severe laceration or loss of consciousness.

Intimidation: To unlawfully place another person in reasonable fear of bodily harm through the use of threatening words and/or other conduct, but without displaying a weapon or subjecting the victim to actual physical attack.

Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property: To willfully or maliciously destroy, damage, deface or otherwise injure real or personal property without the consent of the owner or the person having custody or control of it.

Domestic Violence:

State Definition: The term "domestic violence" means the occurrence of one or more of the following acts by a current or former family member, household member as defined in VA. CODE § 16.1-228, person against whom the victim obtained a protective order or caretaker:

a. Attempting to cause or causing or threatening another person physical harm, severe emotional distress, psychological trauma, rape or sexual assault;

b. Engaging in a course of conduct or repeatedly committing acts toward another person, including following the person without proper authority, under circumstances that place the person in reasonable fear of bodily injury or physical harm;

c. Subjecting another person to false imprisonment; or

d. Attempting to cause or causing damage to property so as to intimidate or attempt to control the behavior of another person.

<u>VAWA Definition</u>: The term "domestic violence" includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving grant monies, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime of violence occurred.

Dating Violence:

<u>State Definition:</u> Violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors: 1) the length of the relationship, 2) the type of relationship, and 3) the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

VAWA Definition: Violence committed by a person:

(A) who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and

(B) where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors:

(i) the length of the relationship

(ii) the type of relationship

(iii) the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship

Stalking:

<u>State Definition:</u> Any person except a law-enforcement officer and a registered private investigator who on more than one occasion engages in conduct directed at another person with the intent to place, or when he knows or reasonably should know that the conduct places that other person in reasonable fear of death, criminal sexual assault, or bodily injury to that other person or to that other person's family or household. (VA. CODE § 18.2-60.3)

<u>VAWA Definition</u>: Engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to:

(A) fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or

(B) suffer substantial emotional distress

HR Title IX Policy

Sexual Harassment, Sexual and Relationship Violence Prevention: Procedures for Reporting Under Title IX

Title IX prohibits sex discrimination on the basis of sex in federally funded education programs and activities. Sex discrimination includes sexual harassment, and sexual and relationship violence. Liberty University is committed to providing and maintaining a healthy learning and working environment for all students, staff, and faculty members. In accordance with Liberty's Christian values and its role as an educational institution, the university condemns any form of sexual harassment and sexual or relationship violence. This policy details the ways in which the university promptly and effectively responds to reports of sexual harassment and sexual and relationship violence. The policy also outlines the university's commitment to prevention programming and training regarding sexual harassment and sexual and relationship violence.

Liberty University strictly prohibits sexual harassment, sexual and relationship violence and threats of sexual and relationship violence, which includes all of the specific crimes and behaviors detailed below. Liberty is committed to offering a secure and supportive environment for individuals who report incidents of sexual and relationship violence to receive resources and consider all available options.

Reports of sexual and relationship violence should be made to Liberty University Police Department:

• LUPD Emergency (434) 592-3911 • LUPD Non-emergency (434) 592-7641

Definition of Sexual & Relationship Violence Sexual and relationship violence means the following crimes and behaviors:

Sex Offense (including Sexual Assault) - Sex Offense means any sexual act directed against another person, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or not forcibly or against the person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent. Sexual Offenses include, but are not limited to, rape, forcible sodomy, sexual assault with an object, fondling or kissing without consent, incest, statutory rape, the threat of sexual assault, sexual abuse, or any unwanted physical contact of a sexual nature, that occurs without consent by all the individuals involved. Many sex offenses are also sometimes collectively referred to as sexual assault.

Sexual Misconduct - Sexual Misconduct means taking sexual advantage of another person for the benefit of oneself or a third party when consent is not present. This includes, but is not limited to, sexual voyeurism or permitting others to witness or

observe the sexual or intimate activity of another person; indecent or lewd exposure; recording any person engaged in sexual or intimate activity in a private space; distributing sexual or intimate information, images or recordings about another person; or inducing incapacitation in another person with the intent to engage in sexual conduct, regardless of whether prohibited sexual conduct actually occurs.

Domestic Violence - Domestic Violence means violence committed by a family or household member. A family or household member includes parents and children, current or former spouses, a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim, and others as defined by Virginia law. Domestic violence can be a single event or a pattern of behavior.

Dating Violence - Dating Violence means violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim (i.e. a relationship which is characterized by the expectation of affection or sexual involvement between the parties); and where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of factors such as the length of the relationship, the type of relationship, and the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship. Dating Violence can be a single event or a pattern of behavior.

Stalking - Stalking means a course of conduct (i.e. two or more acts) directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or to suffer substantial emotional distress.

Sexual and relationship violence can occur in many different ways, including through physical force, intimidation, manipulation, and coercion. This may include the voluntary or involuntary use of drugs and/or alcohol that renders an individual unable to give consent. Sexual and relationship violence can occur within personal relationships, including those that are intimate, professional, familial, or friendly. In fact, sexual violence involving strangers constitutes only a small percentage of cases. There is nothing a person can do to deserve or provoke sexual or relationship violence.

An Important Note on Consent - Consent cannot be obtained from individuals who are asleep or who have a temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity, including as a result of drug or alcohol use, or because of age. Consent is an affirmative act, not a lack of action. Lack of resistance or submission as the result of force, coercion, duress, or threat thereof does not constitute consent. The absence of "no" or "stop" should never be interpreted as implicit consent, if consent is otherwise unclear. Resistance is not required to demonstrate lack of consent. Sexual Harassment is described in Liberty University's Harassment and Discrimination Avoidance policy.

Liberty University provides a variety of educational programming, including prevention and awareness programming, as well as sexual and relationship violence. At minimum, this programming includes (a) primary prevention programming for all incoming students and new employees, and (b) ongoing awareness campaigns for students and employees. Together, these primary programs and ongoing awareness campaigns, at minimum, include the following elements:

(1) Information about the requirements of this policy, including Liberty's prohibition on sexual and relationship violence;

(2) Information about the definitions of the various aspects of sexual and relationship violence under Virginia law;

(3) Information about the definition of consent under Virginia law;

(4) Information about safe and positive options for bystander intervention that may be carried out by an individual to prevent harm or intervene when there is a risk of sexual or relationship violence against another person; and

(5) Information about risk reduction to recognize warning signs of abusive behavior and how to avoid potential risks.

The Human Resources and Title IX offices are responsible for coordinating the primary and ongoing prevention programming described above.

Responding to Reports of Sexual Harassment & Sexual and Relationship Violence:

Reporting Individuals who have experienced sexual and relationship violence whether on-campus or off-campus and whether by a member of the Liberty community or not - are strongly encouraged to report the incident. A report serves as a means of documenting the incident and allows for immediate response by the university.

Reports of sexual and relationship violence should be made to Liberty University Police Department:

• LUPD Emergency (434) 592-3911 • LUPD Non-emergency (434) 592-7641

Individuals may also report sexual harassment or sexual or relationship violence to Liberty's Director of Employee Relations/Deputy Title IX Coordinator for Human Resources (if the misconduct is alleged to have been committed by a faculty or staff member) or Liberty's Title IX Office (if the misconduct is alleged to have been committed by a student). • Director of Employee Relations/Deputy Title IX Coordinator for Human Resources: call (434) 592-3345, email smfoster@liberty.edu, or stop by the Human Resources offices at Green Hall Room 750.

• Title IX Office, call (434) 582-8948, email TitleIX@liberty.edu, or stop by the office in Green Hall, Room 1830.

Liberty takes confidentiality very seriously and takes steps to protect the confidentiality of individuals reporting sexual and relationships violence to the extent possible by law.

Title IX prohibits sex discrimination on the basis of sex in federally funded education programs and activities. Sex discrimination includes sexual harassment, and sexual and relationship violence. Title IX requires that when an individual who is a "responsible employee" learns of sex discrimination, the responsible employee is required to promptly report specific information about the sex discrimination to Liberty's Director of Title IX or other appropriate designees. At Liberty, all Liberty faculty, staff and student employees are responsible employees. The information that a responsible employee must disclose to the Director of Title IX or other appropriate designees includes the name of the person reporting the sex discrimination, the name of the alleged perpetrator (if known), the names of others involved, and any relevant facts that have been provided, such as date, time, and location. If the information reported to the responsible employee suggests that the reporting individual has experienced sexual or relationship violence, the responsible employee must also provide the individual with a Victim/Witness Information Form. This may be found on the Liberty website at:

https://www.liberty.edu/media/1370/Victim_Witness_Information_Form.pdf

Under Title IX, Liberty may designate certain individuals as confidential reporting resources, even though these individuals may otherwise be responsible employees. Individuals who have been designated as confidential reporting resources are not usually required to report information about sex discrimination to the Director of Title IX or other appropriate designees. All responsible employees should familiarize themselves with these confidential reporting resources. As soon as an individual appears to be disclosing an issue related to sex discrimination, the responsible employee should inform the individual that the responsible employee has an obligation to report any information shared to the Director of Title IX. If the individual wishes to speak to someone confidentially, the responsible employee should offer to connect the individual with one of these confidential reporting resources or to off-campus resources.

More information about Title IX reporting responsibilities for all Liberty employees and confidential reporting options for Title IX complaints can be found at www.Liberty.edu/TitleIX

Individuals should be aware that a large number of Liberty employees are designated as "campus security authorities" pursuant to the Clery Act. Campus security authorities are required to report information about crimes and incidents of sexual and relationship violence reported to them to LUPD in accordance with that policy. More information about the specific reporting responsibilities of campus security authorities can be found in that policy.

Individuals may report incidents of sexual and relationship violence anonymously to LUPD or to other Liberty offices (i.e. an individual is not required to report their name at the time of the report). Campus security authorities may report information to LUPD without an individual's name. LUPD may create a Jane/John Doe report that does not reveal the individual's identity. Individuals may choose to add their name to a report at any time. However, individuals should be aware that if they wish to make a report to local law enforcement (e.g. the Lynchburg Police Department) or move forward with internal discipline at Liberty, they will need to reveal their name.

In certain cases, Liberty may be required to issue a campus alert in response to a report of sexual or relationship violence. These safety alerts do not reveal the identity of the individuals involved.

At the time an individual makes a report of sexual or relationship violence- whether to LUPD or to another individual or office designated above, including campus security authorities -a variety of information is reviewed with the individual. Specifically, the individual is provided with the following, in writing:

(1) A summary of the information in this policy.

(2) Information about options for - and, if necessary, assistance with- further reporting to LUPD (if the initial report was not made to LUPD) and local law enforcement (e.g., the Lynchburg Police Department), if the individual chooses to do so.

(3) Information about the possibility of moving forward with internal discipline.

(4) Information about the possible sanctions or protective measures that could result from internal discipline.

(5) Information about the importance of preserving evidence - for example, avoiding showering, bathing, changing clothes, washing hands, going to the toilet, or brushing

teeth; saving clothing in individual paper bags; and not disturbing anything in the area where the incident occurred.

(6) Information about rights of reporting individuals and institutional responsibilities on orders of protection (sometimes called "restraining orders"), no contact orders, or similar lawful orders issued by criminal, civil, or tribal courts.

(7) Information about getting medical treatment, and other on-campus and community resources, including counseling, health services, mental health services, advocacy, and legal assistance.

(8) Information about options for, and available assistance in, changing academic, living, transportation, and working situations, if requested and if reasonably available, regardless of whether the individual chooses to further report the incident, or otherwise pursue internal discipline.

Pursuant to Virginia law, any report of sexual violence where a reporting party and/or alleged victim is requesting confidentiality will be given to Liberty University's Threat Assessment Team to meet and determine necessary and appropriate disclosures of the information based on the statutory requirements, including but not limited to whether to grant a request for confidentiality.

Determining Policy Violations and Potential Disciplinary Response:

All reports of sexual harassment or sexual and relationship violence will be addressed in a prompt, fair, and impartial manner through the existing applicable university policies and processes. This will include making determinations as to whether this policy has been violated and, if so, potentially imposing discipline.

Report that a staff member or student employee may have violated this policy: Because a violation of this policy will most often also be a violation of Liberty University's Policy on Harassment and Discrimination Avoidance, a determination as to a policy violation will be made through the procedures detailed in that policy. A determination as to discipline will be made through the procedures outlined in the Employee Handbook.

Report that a faculty member may have violated this policy: Because a violation of this policy will most often also be a violation of Liberty University's Policy on Harassment and Discrimination Avoidance, a determination as to a policy violation will be made through the procedures detailed in that policy. A determination as to discipline will be made through the due process procedures outlined in the Employee Handbook and, if applicable, the Faculty Handbook.

Report that a student may have violated this policy: A determination as to a policy violation and a determination as to sanctions will be addressed through the procedures outlined in the Student Code of Conduct.

To the extent not already addressed in the above policies and procedures, the process for determining whether a violation of this policy has occurred and for imposing internal discipline involving instances of sexual and relationship violence pursuant to this policy include the following procedural aspects:

(1) All determinations about whether an individual has engaged in a policy violation are determined based on the standard of whether it is more likely than not that the alleged violation(s) has/have occurred.

(2) Both the reporting individual and the referred student or employee have the opportunity to have an advisor of his/her choice (including legal counsel) accompany them to any meeting (including hearings) related to making a determination as to whether a policy violation has occurred, or to imposing discipline related to that policy violation. Any individual intending to have an advisor accompany him/her to a meeting must notify the individual managing the process no later than two business days prior to the meeting (unless a shorter timeframe is deemed feasible by the individual managing the process). The role of the advisor is to act as a support for the student or employee. The advisor does not have a speaking or otherwise active role to play in the process. The university reserves the right to require that any individual select a different advisor if the individual's choice of advisor raises fundamental fairness issues (e.g. there is a conflict of interest with the individual's selected advisor, etc.).

(3) The reporting individual and the referred student or employee are simultaneously informed in writing of the outcomes that result from the process, including interim results.

(4) The reporting individual and the referred student or employee are simultaneously informed in writing of the possibilities for appealing the decision, if any.

(5) The reporting individual and the referred student or employee are simultaneously informed in writing as to any changes in the outcomes from the process.

(6) The reporting individual and the referred student or employee are simultaneously informed in writing when the outcomes from the process are final. Individuals who are charged with implementing investigative and disciplinary processes related to sexual and relationship violence receive annual training on issues related to sexual and relationship violence, and on how to conduct a process that protects safety and promotes accountability.

Director of Title IX & Reporting: As required by Title IX, when the University receives a complaint of sex discrimination, including sexual or relationship violence, it will respond to the complaint in a prompt and equitable manner. Every complaint is based on its own facts and circumstances, which can impact the course of the University's response. Liberty University prohibits retaliation against anyone for raising complaints under Title IX.

The Director of Title IX for Liberty University is located in the Office of the Dean of Students and Vice President of Student Affairs. As appropriate, the Title IX Coordinator works with other offices to address Title IX complaints and other Title IX compliance issues. These offices include Student Affairs, Academic Affairs, Human Resources, Athletics and the Office of the General Counsel.

The Director of Employee Relations/Deputy Title IX Coordinator for Human Resources is the primary reporting source if the misconduct is alleged to have been committed by a faculty or staff member: call (434) 592-3345, email smfoster@liberty.edu, or stop by the Human Resources offices at Green Hall Room 750.

The Director of Title IX's Offices are located in Green Hall, Room 1830. Please call (434) 582-8948) or email (TitleIX@liberty.edu) to schedule a meeting. Walk-ins are welcome.

Additionally, Liberty University has compiled a list of select off-campus resources for individuals who have experienced sexual or relationship violence and available in the Title IX Office.

YWCA - Sexual Assault Response Program: 434-947-7422. 24 Hour Confidential Hotline: 888-947-7273

LUSOL Addendum to Liberty's Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policy

Sexual Harassment, Discrimination and Assault

Policy

Liberty University is committed to providing students and employees with an environment free from all forms of sex-based discrimination, which can include acts of sexual violence, sexual misconduct and disrespect for one another. Nonconsensual sexual intercourse, non-consensual sexual contact, sexual exploitation, sexual harassment, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking are all prohibited at Liberty University. All members of the Liberty University community are expected to treat everyone with a spirit of Christian love, mutual respect, and individual dignity. Liberty University provides educational and spiritual programming to promote our commitment to Biblical principles of abstinence and purity. Our programming also promotes the awareness of any type of sexual discrimination prohibited by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act.

Reporting and Administrative Procedures

- 1. The School of Law will follow Liberty University's reporting and administrative procedures for Sexual Harassment, Discrimination and Assault. Those procedures may be found <u>here</u>.
- 2. The Law School Dean, the LU Title IX Director, and/or their designee(s) may conduct interviews with the complainant and respondent at any time deemed necessary during the investigation process.
- 3. All formal investigations will go to a Liberty University Community Life Conduct Review Committee (CRC) for a decision on the outcome of the reported misconduct based on the investigation and recommendation of two or more Title IX Investigators assigned to the case. The evidentiary standard for a finding of responsibility is "preponderance of the evidence" (more likely than not). Both the reporting party and the accused will be notified of the commencement of a formal investigation, referral to the LU Community Life CRC, the outcome of the investigation and LU Community Life CRC, the procedures for appealing the outcome, any changes to the outcome, and when that outcome will become final. Per LU Title IX procedures, the final authority rests with the SOL Dean / appropriate LU Vice President.

Self-Reporting

Liberty University strongly encourages students to report instances of sex-based discrimination, sexual harassment or any sexual misconduct involving students. Therefore, students who provide information about sex-based discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual misconduct, dating violence, domestic violence or stalking involving students will be treated as a self-report for disciplinary purposes for any violation of the School of Law Personal Honor Code in connection with the reported incident. (Self-reporting means that students will not be held responsible under the Personal Honor Code for their own conduct violations, to which they admit to committing when reporting an alleged Title IX incident).

Cooperating witnesses will be subject to Restorative Practices with the Law School and/or LU Office of Community Life for student development purposes. Accused parties (respondents) that are not found responsible for the alleged conduct, may also be subject to Restorative Practices for violations of the School of Law Personal Honor Code for student development purposes. Additionally, reporting parties (complainants) can work with the LU Title IX office and School of Law Title IX Deputy to participate in the most appropriate restorative measures based on the circumstances of the reported information.

D. Interim Measures and Reasonable Accommodations

Liberty University reserves the right to take necessary measures to respond to an allegation of harassment, discrimination, or assault in order to protect students' rights and personal safety. Such measures include, but are not limited to, the issuance of a No Contact Agreement, class or employment schedules, or interim suspension or restrictions on campus pending a Liberty University Conduct Review Committee (CRC). Failure to adhere to these parameters or any protective order will be investigated as a School of Law Personal Honor Code violation, and will be referred to School of Law Dean. The LU office of Community Life will advise the complainants of the availability of protective orders, and of LUPD's authority to investigate protective orders. Complainants will also be advised of LU's authority to investigate protective order violations as violations of the School of Law Personal Honor Code.

Sanctions

Any student of Liberty University School of Law, who engages in sex-based discriminatory behavior is subject to disciplinary action which will depend upon the facts and circumstances of each particular situation, which could result in dismissal

from Liberty University. Since Liberty University takes such reports seriously, where the results of an investigation reveal a complaint of sex-based discrimination or sexual misconduct to be frivolous or groundless, the individual having made such a complaint may be subject to disciplinary action. The sanctions include: Community service, discipleship agreements, behavioral counseling, possible fines ranging up to \$500, or administrative withdrawal—minimum two semesters out, and Transcript Notation as required by Virginia law.

With the exception of cases involving sexual violence, a student can be subject to participation in Restorative Practices with a willing reporting party or a surrogate victim when appropriate.
LUCOM Addendum to Liberty's Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault

Liberty University is committed to providing students and employees with an environment free from all forms of sex-based discrimination, which includes sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual misconduct, and other forms of sex-based discrimination. Non-consensual sexual intercourse, non-consensual sexual contact, sexual exploitation, sexual harassment, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking are all prohibited at Liberty University. All members of the Liberty University community are expected to treat everyone with a spirit of Christian love, mutual respect, and individual dignity.

Liberty University provides educational and spiritual programming to promote its commitment to Biblical principles of abstinence and purity. The programming also promotes the awareness of any type of sex-based discrimination prohibited by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX) and Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act (Title VII).

Sex-Based Misconduct Offense categories include, but are not limited to:

- Sexual Harassment; Sexual Exploitation
- Non-Consensual Sexual Contact (or attempts to commit same)
- Non-Consensual Sexual Intercourse (or attempts to commit same)

Other Sexual Misconduct Offenses when based on sex or gender include, but are not limited to:

- Bullying/Cyber-Bullying
- Domestic Violence
- Dating Violence
- Stalking

Reporting and Process

Any Liberty University College of Osteopathic Medicine (LUCOM) student who believes that he/she has been the subject of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault in any form should immediately report the incident to the Title IX Office, LUCOM Deputy Title IX Coordinator and/or LUPD. Students who would like assistance in contacting local authorities may request such help from campus authorities.

For confidential reporting options, please contact:

- Student Counseling Services: 434-582-2651 (studentcounselingservices@liberty.edu)
- Sexual Assault Response Program (SARP): 434-947-7273
- LU Shepherds Office (case by case): 434-592-5411 (lushepherd@liberty.edu)
- Student Health & Wellness Services: 434-200-6370

All Responsible Employees are required to report incidents of sexual harassment, sexbased discrimination, and sexual assault to the Title IX Office or a designated LUCOM Deputy Title IX Coordinator, unless the employee who received the report is designated as a confidential reporting option and received the report in the employee's scope of employment.

Liberty University will provide prompt, compassionate, and discreet support services to victims. When a student contacts the University's Title IX Office, he/she will be given the opportunity to make a formal complaint with the Title IX Office. The Title IX Office will take immediate steps to inquire into and/or investigate a complaint; stop the occurrence of the sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault; protect and prevent reoccurrence thereof; provide support and resources to those affected or involved; and ensure the safety of the campus/community. Both interim measures and reasonable accommodations are available to affected parties. Reporting parties, including reporting parties, will review a Notification Checklist to ensure that they are aware of resources and appropriate accommodations.

Any reporting party may request confidentiality, but such requests will be granted at the discretion of the University's Title IX Office. Inquiries will be made into all reports, regardless of the location of the incident, absent a request for confidentiality. The grant of a request for confidentiality is a case by case decision in consideration of student/community safety. Pursuant to VA. CODE § 23.1-805 in a situation involving sexual violence, a student's request for confidentiality will be granted at the discretion of the Threat Assessment Team.

In order to encourage reports of conduct prohibited under this policy, an alleged victim or cooperating witness that may have been involved in a violation of the Student Honor Code who makes a voluntary report or gives evidence to the Title IX Office (or Deputy Title IX Coordinator) related to a Title IX investigation, will be treated similarly to a Self-Report for Student Honor Code purposes. For example, if an alleged victim or cooperating witness reports a Title IX violation or gives truthful testimony in support of a Title IX investigation and that report or

testimony implicates a student as having been involved with another Student Honor Code violation (e.g., alcohol, immorality), the cooperating witness will not be sanctioned for that conduct. Under this provision, a cooperating witness may be asked to participate in development opportunities or educational services.

Liberty University strongly encourages reporting of all forms of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, and sexual assault. If you are not sure whether an incident qualifies as a violation of the Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault, please contact our Title IX Office or the appropriate Deputy Title IX Coordinator:

Brittney Wardlaw Director of Title IX University Title IX Office (434) 582-8948 <u>titleix@liberty.edu</u>

Russell Monroe Deputy Title IX Coordinator Graduate and Online Affairs (434) 592-6488 <u>onlinestudentaffairs@liberty.edu</u> Dr. Linda Mintle Deputy Title IX Coordinator School of Osteopathic Medicine (434) 592-7345 <u>lsmintle@liberty.edu</u>

Steve Foster Deputy Title IX Coordinator Human Resources (434) 592-3345 <u>smfoster@liberty.edu</u>

David Miller Deputy Title IX Coordinator School of Law (434) 592-3396 Damiller1@liberty.edu

Additionally, any student, faculty, or staff may contact the Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) or local police for emergencies, questions and concerns regarding an incident of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault.

- LUPD Emergency (434) 592-3911
- LUPD Non-Emergency (434) 592-7641

LUCOM Addendum to Liberty's Policy on Sexual Discrimination, Harassment, and Assault

Please see Liberty University's Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault, which is incorporated herein by reference to the extent that it does not conflict with this LUCOM addendum to the University's Policy on Sexual Harassment,

Discrimination, and Assault, as the policy relates to LUCOM. All differences in the University's Policy on Sexual Discrimination, Harassment, and Assault, as it relates to LUCOM, are included in this addendum.

Sanctions

Any student at LUCOM who engages in sex-based discrimination is subject to disciplinary action, which will depend upon the facts and circumstances of each particular situation and which could result in dismissal from Liberty University. The other possible sanctions include: probation, suspension or dismissal.

Definition of Sanctions

Probation is an imposed observation time where the student will be allowed to attend classes at LUCOM, but not be allowed to participate in the extracurricular programs of LUCOM as an officer or in an official capacity. Also, the student will not be allowed to participate in medical outreach activities. The time of probation will be defined as a period of not less than three months up to the remainder of the school year or, if the violation occurs in a period less than three months prior to the end of the current school year, including the following school year. A violation of this probation is defined as any further findings of responsibility for a Title IX violation, or any finding of responsibility for sexual harassment, sexual assault, or sex-based discrimination occurring outside of the jurisdiction of the University during the probationary period. This probation violation will result in immediate dismissal from LUCOM.

Suspension is a temporary removal from LUCOM for a period of not less than three months up to the remainder of the school year, which can include the following school year if the sanction occurs less than three months prior to the end of the current school year. During the suspension, the student will not be allowed to participate in academic programs of LUCOM, co-curricular or extracurricular activities of LUCOM, or medical outreach activities. During the suspension, the student may not utilize any school facilities. Any violations of the suspension restrictions will result in the student's immediate dismissal from LUCOM.

Dismissal from LUCOM is defined as the severance of the student from all enrollment in and activities of LUCOM as a final adjudication.

Any desired appeal shall be made through the University's Title IX Appeal Board and must be submitted in writing within 24 hours of notification of any sanction imposed by

LUCOM. Please refer to the University's Title IX Appeal Procedure on the Title IX Office webpage:

https://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/titleix/index.cfm?PID=33092&ticket=ST-1948038-TU2n45xdRDhbVvSstD3o-prod4.sso.liberty.edu

The practice of medicine is founded on a bond of trust between patients and physicians. A violation of this trust is grounds for removal of rights to practice medicine in the United States. Individuals who are found responsible for a violation of the University's Policy on Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault are specifically subject to the loss of license, the loss of ability to train or practice medicine in institutions accredited by state and federal agencies, and/or the receipt of payment from state or federal payers. Such conditions prevent a student from fulfilling the requirements of the curriculum and graduation from LUCOM.

Any student adjudicated to be guilty of sexual assault or any form of violence by the criminal legal system will be dismissed from LUCOM.

An individual responding party of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault under this policy, or who has a charge filed against them by law enforcement authorities for conduct which, as charged, would be considered a violation of this policy, will be required to appear before the Student Progress Committee to show cause as to why he/she should not be suspended pending completion of the investigation of charge and outcome of legal proceedings. In the event a student is incarcerated on such charge, he/she will be suspended pending the outcome of the investigation or adjudication of charge.

If a student is suspended pending outcome of the charge, he/she is banned from LUCOM and the LU campus pending outcome of investigation and charge.

Since the University takes such charges seriously, where the results of an investigation reveal a complaint of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault to be frivolous or groundless, or where false information or false accusations were knowingly made, the individual having made such a complaint or provided such false statements may be subject to disciplinary action and will be required to appear before Student Progress Committee to show cause why they should not be placed on probation, suspended or dismissed from LUCOM for lack of professional conduct and potential.

Amnesty/Self Reporting

In order to encourage reports of conduct prohibited under this policy, an alleged victim or cooperating witness that may have been involved in a Student Honor Code violation who makes a voluntary report or gives evidence to the Title IX Office (or Deputy Title IX Coordinator) related to a Title IX investigation, will be treated similarly to a Self-Report for Student Honor Code purposes. Self-reporting means that students will not be held responsible under the Student Honor Code for their own conduct violations, to which they admit to committing when reporting an alleged Title IX incident. For example, if an alleged victim or cooperating witness reports a Title IX violation or gives truthful testimony in support of a Title IX investigation and that report or testimony implicates a student as having been involved with another Student Honor Code violation (e.g., alcohol, immorality), the alleged victim or cooperating witness will not be sanctioned for that conduct. Under this provision, an alleged victim or cooperating witness may be asked to participate in student development opportunities or educational services upon review by the Student Progress Committee.

Formal Investigation

A formal investigation will commence once the Director of Title IX, in collaboration with the LUCOM Deputy Title IX Coordinator, does an initial inquiry and determines that the facts could rise to the level of prohibited conduct. Once the determination is made, the LUCOM Deputy Title IX Coordinator will deliver a letter to both the reporting party and the responding party stating the commencement of the investigation. The letter will outline the conduct being investigated, the standard of proof, a brief outline of the process, and the resources available.

Following the University's records request protocol, Liberty University will disclose the report of any disciplinary proceeding conducted by the institution against the student who is responding party of violating this policy. If a parent or legal guardian of the reporting party or the responding party provides a FERPA pin, the parent or legal guardian will be eligible under FERPA to receive the report.

Interim Measures & Reasonable Accommodations

LUCOM reserves the right to take necessary measures to respond to an allegation of sexual harassment, sex-based discrimination, or sexual assault in order to protect the rights and personal safety of all members of the Liberty University community. Such measures include, but are not limited to, the issuance of a No-Contact Agreement, assistance in modification of housing arrangements, and/or interim suspension or

restrictions on campus pending the Student Progress Committee. Academic accommodations will also be considered, although it should be noted that such accommodations are limited due to the narrow number of academic course scheduling options in the LUCOM program. Allegations of failure to adhere to these measures or any protective order will be investigated and may be referred to the Student Progress Committee. The LUCOM Deputy Title IX Coordinator will advise the reporting partys of the availability of protective orders, and of LUPD's authority to investigate alleged violations of protective orders.

Process

1. Complaint is brought to our attention via a myriad of possible reporting mechanisms.

2. In consultation with the LU Director of Title IX, the LUCOM Deputy Title IX Coordinator conducts an initial inquiry.

Title IX Notifications and Resources Form

Dean of Students

Student Affairs Division

Form completed by:

Student Affairs Staff:

Student Name:

Student ID:

- 1. All sexual discrimination, sexual assault, and sexual harassment complaints are required by law to be investigated by Liberty University pursuant to Title IX, whether or not you wish to cooperate with the investigation or contact authorities. If you have any questions regarding Title IX, please contact the Title IX Office at 434-582-8948.
- 2. You also have the right to pursue the remedies and processes set forth in Liberty University's Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policies and in the Liberty Way with complete policies available at http://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/titleix/index.cfm?PID=33092. A copy will be made available to you, and assistance offered upon request.
- 3. Liberty University is required to notify your parents or guardians if you are a minor. If you are an adult, Liberty University will assist you in notifying your parents or guardians, please indicate your preference below:

□ I DO consent to notifying my parents or guardians of the incident.

□ I DO NOT consent to notifying my parents or guardians of the incident.

4. Liberty University encourages you to report this incident to both to the Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) and the local police, and will assist you in doing so. LUPD can also assist you in applying for a Protective Order, if desired. Please indicate your reporting preference below:

□ I DO consent to notifying LUPD and/or local police of the incident.

□ I DO NOT consent to notifying LUPD and/or local police of the incident at this time.

- 5. If you initially did not wish to report the matter to the LUPD or the local police, or, if you initially refused to notify your parents, you may change your mind at any time. If you do change your mind and require University assistance, please contact Student Conduct at 434-582-2320 and/or Title IX at 434-582-8948.
- 6. All sexual discrimination, sexual assault, and sexual harassment complaints are required by law to be investigated by Liberty University pursuant to Title IX, whether or not you wish to cooperate with the investigation or contact authorities. If you have any questions regarding Title IX, please contact the Title IX Office at 434-582-8948.
- 7. You also have the right to pursue the remedies and processes set forth in Liberty University's Sexual Harassment, Discrimination, and Assault Policies and in the Liberty Way with complete policies available at http://www.liberty.edu/studentaffairs/titleix/index.cfm?PID=33092. A copy will be made available to you, and assistance offered upon request.
- 8. Liberty University is required to notify your parents or guardians if you are a minor. If you are an adult, Liberty University will assist you in notifying your parents or guardians, please indicate your preference below:

□ I DO consent to notifying my parents or guardians of the incident.

- □ I DO NOT consent to notifying my parents or guardians of the incident.
- 9. Liberty University encourages you to report this incident to both to the Liberty University Police Department (LUPD) and the local police, and will assist you in doing so. LUPD can also assist you in applying for a Protective Order, if desired. Please indicate your reporting preference below:

□ I DO consent to notifying LUPD and/or local police of the incident.

□ I DO NOT consent to notifying LUPD and/or local police of the incident at this time.

- 10. If you initially did not wish to report the matter to the LUPD or the local police, or, if you initially refused to notify your parents, you may change your mind at any time. If you do change your mind and require University assistance, please contact Student Conduct at 434-582-2320 and/or Title IX at 434-582-8948.
- 11. If you choose not to contact law enforcement regarding this matter, it is still important to retain all evidence involved in the incident. Evidence can include, but not limited to, physical evidence, electronic evidence such as emails, instant messaging, and screen shots, recordings, and written information.

- 12. Liberty University will provide assistance in relocation to another on-campus residence hall in regard to this incident. Please indicate your preference below:
 - □ I DO wish to relocate to another residence hall.
 - □ I DO NOT wish to relocate to another residence hall.
- 13. Liberty University will provide assistance in making changes to your class schedule in regard to this incident, please indicate your preference below:
 - \Box I DO wish to change my class schedule.
 - □ I DO NOT wish to change my class schedule.
- 14. Liberty University has trained counselors to assist you. You may reach them 24 hours a day, seven days a week at 434-841-2272. Or, during normal business hours in the Student Counseling Services office at 434-582-2651.
- 15. Liberty University has pastors and Life Skills Coordinators to assist you during business hours, you can reach the Campus Pastor's Office at 434-592-5411.
- 16. Liberty University's Student Advocate Office is an additional resource to you if you require additional assistance not previously covered. Their office is located in DeMoss 2247 and can be reached at 434-582-7200. Liberty University will advocate on behalf of students based upon their visa and immigration status. Note: If you need help communicating with your professors, please let the Title IX office know.
- 17. Local medical facilities are available to you:

Lynchburg General Hospital 1901 Tate Springs Rd. Lynchburg, VA 24501 434-200-3000 Central Virginia Family Physicians 1971 University Blvd. Lynchburg, VA 24502 434-200-6370

- 18. Liberty University does not tolerate retaliation of any form.
 - I DO agree to notify authorities (i.e. Title IX office, LUPD or local police, Student Conduct) if I experience retaliatory behavior as a result of making this report.
 - □ I DO NOT agree to notify authorities if I experience retaliatory behavior as a result of making this report

19. Liberty University will provide a No Contact Order to the offender if required. The order will direct the offender to have no contact with you via visual, physical, electronic (text, e-mail) or through a third party contact. Any violation of this order will be deemed a violation of the Liberty Way and subject to discipline.

I DO wish to have a No Contact Order in place against the offender.
I DO NOT wish to have a No Contact Order placed against the offender.

20. If you change your mind about any of the selections made in this checklist, please contact Student Conduct at 434-582-2320 or the Title IX Office at 434-582-8948.

General Definitions

Campus Security Authority: (1) Any individual or individuals who have responsibility for campus security but who do not constitute a campus police department or a campus security department. (2) Any individual or organization specified in an institution's statement of campus security policy as an individual or organization to which students and employees should report criminal offenses. (3) An official of an institution who has significant responsibility for student and campus activities, including, but not limited to, student housing, student discipline and campus judicial proceedings. (4) A member of the campus police department or a campus security department of an institution.

On-Campus: Any building or property owned or controlled by the University within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the University in direct support of, or in any manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including residence halls. Additionally, any building or property reasonably contiguous that is owned by the University, but controlled by another, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes.

Non-Campus: Any off-campus building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the University. Any off-campus building or property owned or controlled by the University that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the University's educational purpose and is frequently used by students.

Public Property: Any public property within the campus, immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.

Residential Facilities: Any University owned building on campus that serves as a residence for students.

LUPD: Liberty University Police Department

Local Police: Police agencies that have authority in the areas surrounding the campus or on campus when necessary. These agencies include, but are not limited to: Lynchburg Police Department; Bedford County Sheriff's Office; Campbell County Sheriff's Office; Virginia State Police.

Arrests: The physical arrest or issuing of a citation to a person accused of violating the law.

Referred for Disciplinary Action: The referral of a student who has violated law to the Dean of Students for disciplinary action.

Property Damage: The estimated value of the loss of the structure and contents, in terms of the cost of replacement in like kind and quantity. This estimate should include contents damaged by fire, and related damages caused by smoke, water and overhaul; however, it does not include indirect loss, such as business interruption.

Unfounded: A complaint that is determined through police investigation to be false or baseless. In other words, no crime has occurred.

Hate Crimes: Hate crimes are those crimes that manifest evidence that the victim of said crime was intentionally targeted because of bias against race, gender / gender identity, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity, disability, or national origin. Hate crimes are reported for the following crimes: Murder, Non-negligent Manslaughter, Sex Offenses, Non-Forcible Sex Offenses, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, Burglary, Motor Vehicle Theft, Arson, Larceny-Theft, Simple Assault, Destruction/Damage/vandalism of property, and any other crime involving bodily injury.

Fire: Any instance of open flame or other burning in a place not intended to contain the burning or in an uncontrolled manner. For HEA purposes, there are three categories of fire: Unintentional Fire: A fire that does not involve an intentional human act to ignite or spread fire into an area where the fire should not be. Intentional Fire: A fire that is ignited, or that results from a deliberate action, in circumstances where the person knows there should not be a fire. Undetermined Fire: A fire in which the cause cannot be determined.



Crime Statistics

Crime Statistics Reportable crimes, as defined by the "Campus Security Act of 1990 (Jeanne Clery Act)" as amended, are presented in tabular form below. Information about other crimes committed within Clery jurisdiction for the University is available upon request from the Liberty University Police Department. The Liberty University Police Department, located in Green Hall, is responsible for the documentation and investigation of all crime and safety policies, procedures, logs, reports (including annual Clery report) and statistics. The annual disclosure of campus crime statistics is prepared by the LUPD in conjunction with other pertinent and necessary departments. LUPD is also responsible for identifying and maintaining a list of buildings and properties owned or controlled by the University and categorized by specific Clery geography.

Having an internal, certified, full service law enforcement agency allows for the accurate compilation and distribution of these statistics. This is made public through the LUPD website as well as linked through the University's website for the Dean of Students Office, Title IX Office, Financial Aid Office and University Consumer Information.

Hate Crimes Against a race, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin	2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Additional Hate Crimes				
Larceny (Theft)	0	0	0	0
Simple Assault	0	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0	0
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism Of Property	0	0	0	0

Clery Geography

Maintained by LUPD, Green Hall

On Campus Locations

Main Campus	1971 University Blvd., Lynchburg, VA 24515
Liberty University On-line3	405 Candlers Mountain Rd, Lynchburg, VA 24501

Other Locations – non-contiguous

Aviation Facility	939 Airport Rd., Lynchburg, VA 24502
Thomas Road Facility	701 Thomas Rd., Lynchburg, VA 24502
Renaissance Orlando	
Omni Dallas Park West1590 I	Lyndon B Johnson Fwy, Dallas, TX 75234

Non-campus Buildings/Property

Equestrian Center	Lone Jack Rd., I	Rustburg, V	/A 24588
Residential Annex	.3436 Odd Fellows Rd., Ly	nchburg, V	/A 24501

*See exact locations as well as adjacent public property at www.liberty.edu/maps/

Main Campus	2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	1	0
Fondling	0	0	2	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	1	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	1	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	3	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	5	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	86	86	0	0
Drug-related Violations	46	46	0	0
Weapons Possession	2	2	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Residential Annex	2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	1	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	6	6	0	0
Drug-related Violations	1	1	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Aviation Complex	2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Equestrian Facility	2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0

Thomas Road Facility	2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0

LUO Intensive Renaissance Orlando 5445 Forbes Place Orlando, FL 32812	12/28-31/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LUO Intensive Omni Dallas Park West 1590 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy Dallas, TX 75234	12/28-31/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

University Sponsored Trips 2015

Liberty University is required to obtain Crime Statistics for University sponsored groups who are deemed under University control and stay more than one night in a particular location. The following are University sponsored trips and associated Clery statistics.

Every local law enforcement agency has received a letter of request for subject statistics. The letter below is an example of such. These letters are modified to meet the need of any particular trip. An * indicates that the required request was sent, but the statics have not been received. Electronic and/or hard copies are on file at LUPD.

Example Request Letter

August 26, 2016

Chief of Police Virginia Beach Police Department 926 Independence Blvd. Virginia Beach, VA 23455

Dear Chief,

Under the federal *Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (Clery Act)*, postsecondary schools are required to disclose statistics for certain crimes that occurred on campus and on public property within and immediately adjacent to school-owned buildings and property. They are now also required to report the crime statistics for any location in which a school sponsored trip stayed more than one night. In the statistics we are required to include not only crimes that were reported to our department, but crimes reported to local and state law enforcement agencies where our University has used what has been deemed noncampus property.

One of our University sponsored teams/groups stayed at the location listed below. I am requesting that your department provide me with **crime statistics for 2015** for the following offenses that occurred at that location only during the time of their stay.

Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence Rape Fondling Incest Statutory Rape Robbery Burglary Aggravated Assault Motor Vehicle Theft Arson

Please specify if any of the above-listed offenses were categorized as Hate Crimes. In addition, please include statistics for any incidents of Larceny-Theft, Simple Assault, Intimidation, or Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property that were classified as Hate Crimes. I also need the category of bias for each Hate Crime according to the eight categories for which we are required to report: Race, Religion, Sexual Orientation, Gender, Gender Identity, Disability, Ethnicity, and National Origin.

Please include statistics for **arrests** only for the following Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) categories:

Liquor Law Violations Drug Abuse Violations Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.

Please include **separate** statistics for all incidents of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, and Stalking. For *Clery Act* reporting, we are required to use the following definitions for these terms:

Domestic Violence: The term "domestic violence" includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving grant monies, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction.

Dating Violence: The term "dating violence" means violence committed by a person— (A) who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and (B) where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors:

- (i) The length of the relationship.
- (ii) The type of relationship.
- (iii) The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

Stalking: The term "stalking" means engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to—(A) fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or (B) suffer substantial emotional distress.

I would appreciate it if you would forward this information to me as soon as possible. We are in the process of publishing our annual report, and we will need to include these statistics in the final draft.

The information necessary from you is for the following dates and location:

August 15-18, 2015 Courtyard Virginia Beach Norfolk 5700 Greenwich Road Virginia Beach, VA 234462

In addition, if a serious crime that may cause an ongoing threat to our campus community is reported to your department, we would appreciate it if you would notify our University Police Department immediately. The institution has a legal responsibility to notify the campus community in a timely manner about any crimes on and immediately around the campus that pose an ongoing threat to the community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Chief of Police

Liberty University Police Department

Women's Field Hockey Courtyard Virginia Beach Norfolk 5700 Greenwich Road, Virginia Beach, VA 234462	8/11/-8/13 and 8/15-8/20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Field Hockey SpringHill Suites Louisville/Hurstbourne 10101 Forest Green Blvd, Louisville, KY 40223	9/11-9/13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter	-			
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests		0	<u> </u>	0
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	·			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Field Hockey Courtyard Newport Middletown 9 Commerce Drive, Middletown, RI 02842		10/23	-10/25/2015*	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	.			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's BasketballIsland Vista6000 N. Ocean BlvdMyrtle Beach, SC 29577		03/03	-03/10/2015*	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Basketball Hilton Garden Inn Raleigh Durham/Research Triangle 4620 South Miami Blvd Durham, NC 27703	03/19-03/21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests		-		
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				<u> </u>
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Basketball South Point Hotel 9777 S. Las Vegas Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89183	11/25-11/30/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline		<u> </u>		·
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	l			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Basketball Hampton Inn & Suites Shelby 2001-B East Dixon Blvd Shelby, NC 28152	11/30-11/02/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	-	-	-	
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Basketball Hilton Asheville Biltmore Park 43 Town Square Blvd Asheville, NC 28803		10/23	-10/25/2015*	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Lacrosse Courtyard LAX/ Century 6161 W Century Boulevard Los Angeles, CA 90045		03/07	-03/11/2015*	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Lacrosse Courtyard San Diego Central 8651 Spectrum Center Blvd San Diego, CA 92123	03/11-03/14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0
Women's Lacrosse Hampton Inn Gaffney 115 Nancy Creek Rd Gaffney, SC 29341	04/09-04/11/2015*			
--	-------------------	--------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Lacrosse Hampton Inn Rock Hill 2111 Tabor Drive Rock Hill, SC 29730	04/29-05/03/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Holiday Inn Express 11520 SW 88th St. Miami, FL 33176	01/23-01/25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Hampton Inn Akron-South 880 Arlington Ridge East Akron, OH 44312	02/06-02/08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Holiday Inn Express SF 373 South Airport Blvd San Francisco, CA 94080	03/08-03/14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Crowne Plaza One Resort Dr. Asheville, NC 28806	04/14-04/17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Country Inn & Suites 3211 Wilson Dr. Burlington, NC 27215	09/10-09/13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Courtyard Marriott 3111 University Parkways, Winston-Salem, NC 27105	10/08-10/11/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Tennis Best Western Premier 2450 Brinker Rd. Denton TX 76208	11/05-11/08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Swimming Homewood Suites 16450 Corporate Commerce Ft. Myers, FL 33913	01/01-01/06/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Swimming The Classic City Hilton Garden Inn 390 East Washington St. Athens, GA 30601	02/17-02/22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				·
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline		·		
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Swimming Homewood Suites Freeway Bedford, TX 76021	2401 Airport 10/08-10/11/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Swimming Crown Plaza 2055 Lincoln Hwy Edison, NJ 08817	11/19-11/22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Holiday Inn & Suites 5905 Kirkman Rd. Orlando FL 32819	02/10-02/14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Spring Hill Suites 200 Colonnade Pkwy, Woodway, TX 76712	02/18-02/21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Hampton Inn 1315 Trenton St. Ruston, LA 71270	02/25-02/28/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball DoubleTree by Hilton 4964 Constitution Ave, Baton Rouge LA 70808	02/28-03/06/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Hampton Inn 512 Courtfield DR Murrells Inlet, SC 29576	03/25-03/27/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Hampton Inn & Suites 201 E. Corporate Dr. Clinton, SC 29325	04/07-04/09/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Hampton Inn & Suites 2111 Tabor Dr. Rock Hill, SC 29730	05/10-05/14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Softball Hampton Inn & Suites 2111 Tabor Dr. Rock Hill, SC 29730	05/10-05/14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	.			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Soccer Marriott Fullerton 2701 East Nutwood Ave, Fullerton, CA 92831	08/19-08/23/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Soccer DoubleTree Greensboro 3030 West Gate Blvd Greensboro, NC 27403	11/05-11/08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				1
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	<u>.</u>			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Volleyball Holiday Inn Express 2320 E. Lucky Land Flagstaff AZ 86004	09/02-09/05/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Volleyball Sleep Inn 163 Hwy 105 Ext. Boone, NC 28607	09/10-09/12/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Women's Volleyball La Quinta Inn and Suites 165 Hwy 105 Ext. Boone, NC 28607	09/10-09/12/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Fairfield Inn and Suites 4841 Tanger Outlet Blvd N. Charleston, SC 29418	01/13-01/16/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	<u>`</u>			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Courtyard Marriott 1300 River Rock Ct. Rock Hill, SC 29732	02/03-02/05/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Oceanwatch Villas 8500 Duna Verde Way Myrtle Beach, SC 29572	02/13-02/15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Island Vistas 6000 N. Ocean Blvd. Myrtle Beach, SC 29577	03/02-03/04/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Renaissance North Hills 4100 Main at North Hills St Raleigh, NC 27609	11/19-11/22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Nashville Marriott 2555 West End Ave. Nashville, TN 37203	11/24-11/29/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Hyatt Regency 102 Carnegie Center Dr. Princeton, NJ 08540	12/16-12/18/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Marriott NY Brooklyn Bridge 333 Adams St. Brooklyn, NY 11201	12/18-12/21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Hyatt House Richmond West 11800 W. Broad St. Henrico, VA 23233	12/25-12/27/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Basketball Doubletree by Hilton 123 N. St. Joseph St. South Bend, IN 46601	12/28-12/30/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0
Men's Baseball Holiday Inn Express 2485 George Busbee Parkway Kennesaw, GA 30144	02/13-02/16/2015*			
---	-------------------	--------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Baseball City Hotel& Bistro 203 SW Greenville Blvd Greenville, NC 27834	02/19-02/22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter				
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Baseball Holiday Inn Christiansburg 99 Bradley Dr. Christiansburg, VA 24703	03/20-03/22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter				
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	U	0	•	Ū
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				<u> </u>
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		<u> </u>	~	
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Baseball Holiday Inn Express & Suites 2435 Elms Center Rd. North Charleston, SC 29406	04/01-04/04/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	Ũ	Ũ	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Ŭ
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Baseball Hilton Garden Inn- Myrtle Beach Mall 2383 Coastal Grand Circle Myrtle Beach, SC 29577	05/07-05/11/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter	0	0		
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				1
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Baseball Holiday Inn Express 2001 East Dixon Blvd. Shelby, NC 28152	05/17-05/21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	I			
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Comfort Suites 1020 Plantation Rd. Blacksburg, VA 24060	01/23-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Holiday Inn Express 1925 Waddle Rd. State College, PA 16803	02/06-08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	<u>.</u>			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Hampton Inn 2731 US HWY 280, Birmingham, AL 35223	02/12-14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Comfort Suites 200 Capitol Lodging Ct. Winton-Salem, NC 27103	02/25-28/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field The Colonnade 120 Huntington Ave. Boston, MA 02116	03/04-08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Crown Reef Resort 2813 S Ocean Blvd. Myrtle Beach, SC 29577	03/08-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Hampton Inn and Suites 3920 Arrow Dr. Raleigh, NC 27617	03/26-28/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Comfort Suites 7501 E. White Blvd. Austin, TX 78741	03/24-29/2015**			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Wyndham 400 Arch St. Philadelphia, PA 19106	04/22-25/2015**			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Hilton Garden Inn 4307 Big Tree Way. Greensboro, NC 27409	05/13-16/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Radisson 4700 Salisbury Rd. Jacksonville, FL 32256	05/26-31/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Mountain Lake Lodge 115 Hotel Circle. Pembroke, VA 24136	08/17-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Track and Field Courtyard Marriott 819 Phillips Lane. Louisville, KY 40209	10/15-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Spring Hill Suites 201 North Town Rd. Sanford, FL 32771	01/17-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Sawgrass Marriott 1000 PGA Tour Blvd. Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082	01/31-02/03/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Spring Hill Suites Savannah One J.R. Turner Dive Savannah, GA 31408	02/08-10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Spring Hill Suites Gainesville 4155 SW 40 th Blvd. Gainesville, FL 32608	02/12-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Fairfield Inn and Suites 185 Colony Pkwy Aiken, SC 29803	03/07-10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Surf Golf and Beach Club 1701 Springfield Lane North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582	03/07-10/2015**			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Fun Sun Vacation Homes 7815 Beechfield St. Kissimmee, FL 34747	03/10-14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Embassy Suites Cool Springs 820 Crescent Center Drive Franklin, TN 37067	04/01-05/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
			-	
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Fairfield Inn 527 Bypass 72 NW Greenwood, SC 29649	04/17-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	-			
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Courtyard Chapel Hill 100 Marriott Way Chapel Hill, NC 27517	05/12-16/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Washington Duke Inn 3001 Cameron Blvd Durham, NC	09/10-13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Haig Point 10 Haig Point Circle Hilton Head Island, SC 29928	09/18-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Renaissance 7000 Bluebonnet Blvd Baton Rouge, LA 70810	10/08-11/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Golf Aina Nalu Lahaina 660 Wainee St. Lahaina, HI 96761	11/03-08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	•			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Hampton Inn Dwntn/Las Olas 250 N. Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301	02/04-08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Marriott Atlanta NW Galleria 200 Interstate North Pkwy SE Atlanta, GA 30339	02/20-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Holiday Inn Express Abilene 1802 East Overland Trail Abilene, TX 79601	03/06-08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0
Men's Tennis Hampton Inn San Riverwalk 414 Bowie St. San Antonio, TX 78205	03/08-13/2015*			
---	----------------	--------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Crowne Plaza Resort One resort Drive Ashville, NC 28806	04/17-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Holiday Inn Express 513 West Broad St. Athens, GA 30601	09/13-13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Best Western Plus W. Pacific Coast Hwy Newport Beach, CA 92663	09/16-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Dana Point Marina Inn 24800 Dana Pt Harbor Drive Dana Pont, CA 92629	09/23-27/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Holiday Inn Express 18725 East Admiral Place Catsoosa, OK 74015	10/02-07/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Fairfield Inn and Suites 2659 Roanoke St. Christiansburg, VA 24073	10/14-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Men's Tennis Holiday Inn Express 110 Miller Street Winston-Salem, NC 27103	11/05-08/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Archery Super 8 100 E. Seright St. Harrisburg, IL 62946	10/02-05/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				r1
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Archery Days Inn Ashland 12700 Rt 180, Ex 185 Ashland, KY 41129	03/04-06/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Beach Volleyball Quality Inn and Suites 901 Aviation Blvd. Hermosa Beach, CA 90254	07/20-24/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Crew Quality Inn 216 S. Rutgers Oak Ridge, TN 37830	04/14-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Crew Hampton Inn Atlanta 3240 Buford Dr. Buford, GA 30519	05/27-29/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Cycling Fairfield Inn Marriott 13700 Baltimore Ave. Laurel, MD 20707	03/11-13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Cycling Hilton 43 Town Square Blvd. Asheville, NC 28803	05/12-14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Disc Golf Holiday Inn Express 1073 Stevens Creek Rd. Augusta, GA 30907	08/12-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Equestrian Comfort Inn 1699 US Hwy 401 Bypass Laurinburg, NC 28352	10/23-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Equestrian Comfort Inn 7616 Purfoy Rd. Fuquay Varina, NC 27526	01/29-31/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Equestrian Comfort Inn 1699 US Hwy 401 Bypass Laurinburg, NC 28352	02/26-28/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Equestrian Comfort Inn 2227 Old Fort Pkwy Murfreesboro, TN 37129	03/18-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Figure Skating Country Inn and Suites 3707 Rt 281 Cortland, NY 13045	11/20-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Figure Skating Holiday Inn Express 717 E. Henrietta Rd. Rochester, NY 14623	03/11-13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Synchronized Skating Ann Arbor Regent Hotel 2455 Carpenter Rd. Ann Arbor, MI 48108	12/4-6/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Lacrosse Atlanta Buck Spring Hill 3459 Buckhead Loop NE Atlanta, GA 30326	02/19-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Lacrosse Springhill Suites 1300 Executive Center Drive Tallahassee, FL 32301	03/14-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Lacrosse Marriott 5750 Windward Pkwy Alpharetta, GA 30005	04/21-24/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Paintball Orlando Resort 7796 W. Orlo Bronson Hwy Kissimmee, FL 34747	04/14-18/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Racquetball Quality Inn 1740 N. Fordham Blvd. Chapel Hill, NC 27514	01/29-31/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Racquetball Super 8 Tempe 1020 E. Apache Blvd. Tempe, AZ 85281	03/30-04/02/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				1
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Ski & Snowboard LaQuinta Inn and Suites 165 Hwy 105 Boone, NV 28607	01/08-10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Ski & Snowboard Holiday Inn Express 3325 S. Main St. Harrisonburg, VA 22801	02/05-07/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Ski & Snowboard Seven Springs Mtn Resort 777 Waterwheel Dr. Seven Springs, PA 15622	02/19-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Triathlon Liki Tiki Village 17777 Bali Blvd. Winter Garden, FL 34787	03/02-07/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Triathlon Fairfield Inn Marriott 13700 Baltimore Ave Laurel, MD 20707	03/02-07/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Triathlon Hilton 45 W. Orchard Park Greenville, SC 29615	04/21-23/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Wrestling Country Inn And Suites 903 W. Bridge Rd. Dalton, GA 30720	01/21-23/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0
Wrestling Double Tree 5500 Cloudcroft Drive Monroe, VA 24574	02/26-28/2015*			
---	----------------	--------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Wrestling Radisson Resort Orlando 2900 Pkwy Blvd. Kissimmee, FL 34741	03/09-13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Wrestling La Quinta Inn 5727 N. Federal Hwy Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33300	12/28-31/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Sana Estoril Avda Marginal 7034 Estoril, Portugal 2765-247	3/11-13/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Tivoli Lagos Rua Antonia Crisogono dos Santos Lagos, Portugal 8600-678	3/13-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Marbella Inn – Obsido Hotel Calle Jacinto Benhavente 6 Marbella, Spain	3/15-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Alhamar ET Alhamar 46-48 Graneda, Spain	3/17-18/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Mediodia Hotel Plaza del Emerador Carlos V 8 Madrid, Spain 28012	3/18-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Hotel Mazzini Via Vincenza 4 Lido Di Jesolo Italy, 30016	8/4-6/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Gadis Italy Via Augustino Giglieri, 1 Borgomoro, (IM) IT18021	8/6-7/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Hotel Le Due Fontane Piazza SS Annunziata, 14 Florence, IT 50122	8/7-9/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Ateneo Garden Palace Via De Salentini 1/3 Ateneo Garden Palace Rome, IT 00185	8/9-11/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad The Clayton Crown 142-151 Crickelwood Brdwy London NW 23 ED	6/4-7/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Citidines Paris La Defense Paris La Defense 1-8 Blvd de Nuelly Courbevoie, France 92400	6/7-10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad New West Inn Reimerswaalstraat 5 Amsterdam 1069 Netherlands	6/10-12/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Memories Jibcoa Arroyo Bermejo Beach Santa Cruz del Norte Havana, Cuba 32900	6/14-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Glena Inn Muckross Road Kialmey County Kerry 1 Kialmey, Ireland	5/16-18/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Wilton Hotel Southern Cross Road Co. Wicklow Bray Dublin, Ireland	5/18-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Hiex Crewe Macon Way Crewe CW 16 Chesire, North Whales, UK	5/20-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Premier Inn Haymarket 1 Morrison Link Edinburg, UK EH3 8DN	5/21-23/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Holiday Inn London West 4 Portal Way Gypsy Corner A/40 London, UK W3 RRT	5/23-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Hotel Benczur Benczur 35 Budapest, Hungary 1068	5/17-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Inter House Hotel Bratyslwska 2 Krakow, Poland 30-201	5/20-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Hotel Louis Leger Legrova 9 Prague, Czech Republic 12000	5/22-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Ibis Budget Messe Lassellestrasse 7 Vienna, Austria 1020	5/25-27/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Hotel Metropolitan 11 Trumppeldon St. Tel Aviv, Israel	6/2-3/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Gallery Hotel Haifa 61 Herzel St. Haifa, Israel	6/3-5/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Jerusalem Gate Hotel 43 Yurmuyahu St. Jerusalem, Israel	6/5-9/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad DCU Summer Rooms DCU Glsnevin Dublin 9 Ireland	6/16-18/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				. <u></u>
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Holiday Inn Express 275 Old Street London, UK EC1V9LN	6/18-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Study Abroad Paddock Fields of Residence University of Brighton Village Way Fulmer Brighton, England BN1 9SF	6/18-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Sheraton Raleigh Hotel 421 S. Salisbury St. Raleigh, NC 27601	1/15-18/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic The Westin Chicago River N 320 N. Dearborn St. Chicago, IL	1/21-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hilton Clearwater Beach 400 Mandalay Bay Ave. Clearwater Beach, FL 33767	2/4-6/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Embassy Suites Charleston 337 Meeting Street Charleston, SC 29403	2/5-8/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Courtyard Chevy Chase 5520 Wisconsin Ave. Chevy Chase, MD 20815	2/5-8/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0
LU Send Domestic Hilton Garden Inn 1624 Richmond Rd. Williamsburg, VA 23185	2/12-14/2015*			
--	---------------	--------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic The Liaison Capitol Hill 415 New Jersey Ave. NW Washington, DC 20001	2/18-21/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hilton U of F 1714 SW 34 th St. Gainesville, FL 32607	2/20-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Omni Shoreham Hotel 2500 Calvert St. Washington, DC 20008	3/4-8/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Portland Marriott Downtown 1401 SW Naito Parkway Portland, OR 97201	3/11-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Sheraton NY Times Square 811 7 th Ave. 53 rd St. New York, NY 10019	3/11-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hawthorn Suites 7975 Canada Ave. Orlando, FL 32819	3/12-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hyatt Regency Albuquerque 330 Tijeras Ave. NW Albuquerque, NM 87102	3/18-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Barrymore Hotel Riverwalk 111 West Fortune St. Tampa, FL 33602	3/18-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic The Ellis Hotel 176 Peachtree St. NW Atlanta, GA 30303	3/19-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic 6 Columbus Circle Hotel 6 Columbus Circle New York, NY 10019	3/19-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	.			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Omni Hotel Richmond 100 S. 12 th St. Richmond, VA 23219	3/19-22/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Residence Inn Long Island 7 Court House Rd. Islip, NY 11722	3/25-27/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Holiday Inn Express and Suites 14402 Laurel Place Laurel, MD 20707	3/25-29/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic New York Hilton – Midtown 1335 6 th Ave. New York, NY 10019	3/26-30/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Double Tree by Hilton Raleigh 1707 Hillsborough St. Raleigh, NC 27605	4/2-4/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Embassy Suites 513 South Florida Ave. Tampa, FL 33602	4/8-12/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hyatt Chicago Magnificent 633 N. Saint Claire St. Chicafo, IL 60611	4/8-12/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Bally's Hotel 3645 S. Las Vegas Blvd. Las Vegas, NV 89109	4/10-16/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	<u>.</u>			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Virginia Beach Resort Hotel 2800 Shore Drive Virginia Beach, VA 23451	4/12-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic The Westin Seattle 1900 5 th Street Seattle, WA 98101	4/14-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Holiday Inn 3600 Plymouth Rd. Ann Arbor, MI 48105	4/17-20/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Cloverleaf Residence Suites 4130 Tuller Rd. Diublin, OH 43017	5/6-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Paramount Plaza Hotel SW 13 th St. Gainesville, FL 32608	5/7-10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes		·		
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic New York Marriott Marquis 1525 Broadway New York, NY 10036	5/21-24/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Comfort Inn Amish Country 636 W, Main St. New Holland, PA 17557	8/14-16/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Comfort Inn University Center 11180 Fairfax Blvd. Fairfax, VA 22030	10/2-4/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hyatt Regency 1 Bethesda Metro Center Bethesda, MD 20814	10/21-24/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic LaQuinta Inn and Suites 600 Bypass Rd. Williamsburg, VA 23185	10/23-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Holiday Inn & Conference Ctr 2300 Reed Station Parkway Carbondale, IL 62901	11/5-8/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Atlanta Marriott Marquis 265 Peachtree Center NE Atlanta, GA 30303	11/5-10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Sleep Inn 1435 Doron Drive Chambersburg, PA 17202	1/21-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Hampton Inn and Suites 5000 Mercedes Blvd. Sutiland, MD 20746	11/13-17/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Send Domestic Washington Marriott 2660 Woodley Rd. Washington DC 20008	1/21-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Pongos Hotel Bonifacio St. Cebu, Philippines	3/6-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Casa Alianza Calle 10 de Obrajes Pasaje D 164 Obrajes LaPaz, Bolivia	3/15-26/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes	I			
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0
LU Missions Lideta Sub City Woreda 7 Black Lion Addis Ababa, Ethiopia	3/5-14/2015* 5/12-26/2015*			
--	-------------------------------	--------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Harry Inn 94 Kalita Road Kolkata, West Bengal, India	12/28/2014-1/10/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Marhaba Salem Hotel Sousse Route Touristique Sousse 4039, Tunisia	5/12-14/2015* 5/16-18/2015			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Thermal Oasis Hotel Nefta Bp 92 Nafta 2240, Tunisia	5/14-16/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Comfort Suites Rive Gauche 31 rue Chevreul Lyon 69007, France	5/20-28/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests	,			
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Plot 99 Trasaco-Valley Adjriganor East Lagon/Accra, Ghana	5/5-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Passe Catabois 5 eme Section Rural Port-de-Paix, Haiti	5/11-27/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Hotel Al Jareez Box 24 PC 105 Al Ghubra, Oman	12/28/2014-1/11/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Puri Nusantara Hotel Jl Raya Turban No.56 Kuta, Bali	5/10-25/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Hotel Tryp Leganes Avenida de la Universidad 7 Leganes, 28912, Spain	3/5-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Srisawat Resort 267/5 Narathip Rd. Cha-am 76120, Thailand	3/5-15/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Missions Opp Parisi Ground Sayajigunj, Vadodara –390 020 Gujarat, India	3/5-14/2015*			
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

LU Worship International Palms Resort 1300 N. Atlantic Ave Cocoa Beach, FL 32931		06/0	8-11/2015*	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0
Drug-related Violations	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race	0	0	0	0
Religion	0	0	0	0
Sexual Orientation	0	0	0	0
Gender / Gender Identity	0	0	0	0
Disability	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity / National Origin	0	0	0	0
Unfounded Crimes	0	0	0	0

Crime Statistics			2014	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Rape	1	1	0	1
Fondling	7	6	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	1	0	0	0
Burglary	5	2	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	4	0	0	0
Arson	2	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0
Stalking	7	2	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	3	1	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	0	0	0	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				·
Liquor Law Violations	53	53	0	0
Drug-related Violations	31	31	0	0
Weapons Possession	1	1	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race			0	
Religion			0	
Sexual Orientation			0	
Gender / Gender Identity			0	
Disability			0	
Ethnicity / National Origin			0	
Unfounded Crimes			0	

Crime Statistics			2013	
Activity or Category	On-campus	On-campus Residential	Non-campus ¹	Public Property
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0
Sex Offenses Forcible	2	0	0	0
Sex Offenses Non-forcible	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0
Burglary	6	6	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0
Arson	5	0	0	0
Arrests				
Liquor Law Arrests	5	0	0	0
Drug-related Arrests	0	0	0	0
Weapons Possession Arrests	1	0	1	0
Referred for Campus Discipline				
Liquor Law Violations	58	56	0	0
Drug-related Violations	34	33	0	0
Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0
Hate Crimes				
Race			0	
Religion			0	
Sexual Orientation			0	
Gender			0	
Disability			0	
Ethnicity/National Origin			0	

Annual Fire Safety Report

The Higher Education Opportunity Act (Public Law 110-315) was implemented in August 2008. It requires all academic institutions in the United States to produce an annual fire safety report outlining fire safety practices, standards, and all fire-related on-campus statistics related to student housing. The following public disclosure report details all information required by this law as it relates to Liberty University.

All residence halls are protected by fire detection and alarm systems which are centrally monitored 24 hours per day, seven days per week and 365 days per year. All fire safety systems and equipment are strictly maintained and tested in accordance with applicable national standards.

All on-campus residents, including those with special needs, receive intensive and comprehensive fire safety training at the beginning of each semester. Additionally, training on fire and life safety is also provided to all residential advisors, area coordinators, building managers and housekeeping staff. A quality control program that covers emergency and evacuation procedures is reviewed regularly with the occupants and staff of each respective residence hall. Fire drills are conducted quarterly in all of the occupied residence halls each calendar year. Previous years totals, number four (4).

The Liberty University Police Department, located in Green Hall, is responsible for the documentation, investigation and notification of fire safety policies, logs, reports (including annual Clery report) and statistics. The Liberty University Police Department monitors the status of all fire detection and fire suppression systems in residence halls. If a fire has occurred, it should be reported to the Liberty University Police Dispatch Center by calling 434-592-3911.

Liberty University maintains a prioritized list of projects to upgrade older fire systems, enhance the capabilities of existing systems, or install new fire safety systems in existing buildings.

Definitions

Fire: According to Higher Education Act, a fire is defined as any instance of open flame or other burning in a place not intended to contain the burning or in an uncontrolled manner.

Cause Of Fire: The factor or factors that give rise to a fire. The causal factor may be, but is not limited to, the result of an unintentional or intentional action, mechanical failure, or act of nature.

Unintentional Fire: A fire that does not involve an intentional human act to ignite or spread fire into an area where the fire should not be.

Intentional Fire: A fire that is ignited, or that results from a deliberate action, in circumstances where the person knows there should not be a fire.

Undetermined Fire: A fire in which the cause cannot be determined.

Fire Related Injury: Any instance in which a person is injured as a result of a fire, including an injury sustained from a natural or accidental cause, while involved in fire control, attempting rescue, or escaping from the dangers of fire. The term "person" may include students, employees, visitors, firefighters, or any other individual.

Fire Related Death: Any instance which a person is killed as a result of a fire, including death resulting from a natural or accidental cause while involved in fire control, attempting rescue, or escaping from the dangers of fire; or dies within one year of injuries sustained as a result of the fire.

Value Of Property Damage: The estimated value of the loss of the structure and contents, in terms of the cost of replacement in like kind and quantity. This estimate should include contents damaged by fire, and related damages caused by smoke, water, and overhaul; however it does not include indirect loss, such as business interruption.

Fire Safety System: Any mechanism or system related to the detection of a fire, the warning resulting from a fire, or the control of a fire. This may include sprinkler systems or other fire extinguishing systems, fire detection devices, standalone smoke alarms, devices that alert one to the presence of a fire, such as horns, bells, or strobe lights; smoke control and reduction mechanisms; and fire doors and walls that reduce the spread of a fire.

Fire Drill Procedures

For the health and safety of all members of the community, students are expected to comply with all fire and safety regulations required by the University or applicable local, state, and federal law.

When an alarm sounds, each person is required to exit the building and to move at least 100 feet from the building once outside. Public Safety and/or University officials will give further instruction. No student is permitted to re-enter the building until instructed to do so by a staff member. Planned fire drills are conducted twice a semester by the Resident Director in coordination with LUPD, to give residents an opportunity to practice and learn safe exit procedures. Each student is urged to have, and keep immediately available, an emergency kit consisting of shoes, another garment, a towel, and a flashlight, and to bring these items upon emergency exit. Students should take their keys as they exit the building.

If a student is a heavy sleeper or has special medical circumstances that may prevent them from hearing an alarm or exiting the building in a timely manner, it is their responsibility to make arrangements with a fellow student to ensure that they may do so.

Students are discouraged from wearing ear plugs or in any way hindering their ability to respond to a fire alarm. For their own safety, and to comply with applicable law, all students are required to exit the building when the alarm sounds unless otherwise directed by public safety or University officials.

All fire safety systems and equipment are checked by University personnel routinely and must pass fire code safety inspections. Please report any fire safety equipment problems (including missing equipment) immediately to Field Operations by submitting a Work Order and telling your Resident Assistant. Failure to immediately evacuate a building when the alarm sounds, tampering with fire safety equipment, causing a false alarm, or reporting a false fire may result in safety violation charges. Fire and life safety are of paramount importance within the residence halls. Your actions could affect the life and property of other students in your community. Please be aware of your actions and observe health, fire and life safety policies.

Any fire must be reported to the Liberty University Police Department for the purpose of recording the statistic in the Annual Fire Report.

Students are responsible to understand the process. Students are to:

- Exit their rooms and close the door behind them.
- Use the nearest exit to vacate the building and never use the elevator.
- Clear their building by at least 100 feet.

If a student refuses to leave the building when the fire alarm sounds, the student may be issued the appropriate fine for a safety/security violation of \$100.

Fire Alarm and Suppression Systems

All on-campus residence halls are equipped with both automatic and manually operated fire alarm notification devices (pull stations). In addition, the resident housing facilities also has have automatic fire suppression systems. Each suppression or sprinkler system is a wet system and is charged at all times. The fire alarm systems in all on-campus residence facilities consist of horns and strobe lights alerting residents to an alarm and are also remotely monitored by the Lynchburg Fire Department as well as the LUPD. All fire alarm systems contain emergency back-up batteries to ensure operation during a power outage, and most facilities also have emergency generators designed to automatically activate whenever there is a power outage. These back-up batteries and generators will operate life safety systems, including fire safety equipment and emergency exit lighting.

Regular inspections are conducted by LUPD and/or University personnel who report fire hazards in residence halls and facilitate prompt resolution. All rooms located in each residence hall have smoke detectors, and when activated, are immediately connected to the Lynchburg Fire Department and the Liberty University Police Department.

Fire Protection System

The fire alarm systems in all buildings are manufactured by Fike. All of the detection devices are addressable devices, meaning that they can pin point the exact device that has been activated. With each activation, the system reports to the LUPD and gives them the precise location on a building layout drawing with its status flashing the state of activation it is in.

Fire Protection Systems

Building	ONSITE FIRE ALARM	Full	Smoke	Fire	EVACUATION	NUMBER OF FIRE DRILLS
NAME	MONITORING	SPRINKLER	DETECTION	Extinguishing	PLANS AND	EACH CALENDAR YEAR
MAIN	(LU POLICE)	System X	X	DEVICES	Exit Signs X	4
	х	~	^	Х	~	4
MAIN	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
COMMONDS II						
MAIN 7	X	-	X	X	X	4
MAIN 17	X	0/X 2ND	X	X	X	4
MAIN 18 MAIN 19	X X	X X	X X	X X	X X	4 4
MAIN 19	× X	× X	X	X	X	4
MAIN 20	X	X	X	X	X	4
MAIN 22	X	X	X	X	X	4
MAIN 23	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
MAIN 25	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
MAIN 26	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
MAIN 27	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
MAIN 28	X	Х	X	X	Х	4
MAIN 29	X	X	X	X	X	4
MAIN 30	X	X	X	X	X	4
Main 31	Х	Х	X	Х	Х	4
Main 32	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
Main 33	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 40	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 41	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 42	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 43	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 44	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 45	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 46	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 51	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 52	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 53	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 54	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 70	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 71	Х	Х	х	Х	Х	4
East 72	Х	Х	х	х	Х	4
East 73	Х	Х	х	х	Х	4
East 74	х	Х	х	Х	Х	4
East 75	х	Х	х	Х	Х	4
East 76	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4

Building Name	Onsite Fire Alarm Monitoring (LU Police)	Full Sprinkler System	Smoke Detection	Fire Extinguishin g Devices	Evacuation Plans and Exit Signs	Number of Fire Drills Each Calendar Year
East 77	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 80	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 81	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 82	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 83	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 84	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 85	х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 90	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 91	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 92	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 93	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
East 94	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	4
ANNEX B	Х	-	Х	Х	Х	4
ANNEX C	Х	-	Х	Х	Х	4
ANNEX D	Х	-	Х	Х	Х	4
Annex 2	Х	-	X	х	Х	4

Fire Statistics 2015

Building Name	Total Fires	Date/Time	LOCATION	CAUSE OF FIRE	Number of Injuries that Required Treatment at a Medical Facility	NUMBER OF DEATHS RELATED TO FIRE	VALUE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSE BY FIRE
Main Commons 1	1	1/21/15 14:05 рм	LAUNDRY ROOM	OVERLOAD	0	0	\$250
Main Commons 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MAIN 7	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 17	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 18	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 19	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 20	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 21	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 22	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 23	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 25	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 26	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 27	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 28	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 29	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 30	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 31	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 32	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 33	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 40	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 41	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 42	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 43	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 44	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 45	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 46	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 51	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 52	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 53	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Building Name	TOTAL FIRES	Date/Time	LOCATION	CAUSE OF FIRE	Number of Injuries that Required Treatment at a Medical Facility	NUMBER OF DEATHS RELATED TO FIRE	VALUE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSE BY FIRE
East 54	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 70	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 71	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 72	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 73	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 74	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 75	1	9/27/15 13:48	East 75	GREASE	0	0	0
East 76	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 77	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 80	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
EAST 81	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 82	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 83	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 84	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 85	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 90	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 91	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 92	1	10/10/15 17:10	E 92	PAPER	0	0	0
East 93	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	PAPER	N/A	N/A
East 94	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX B	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX C	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX D	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX 2	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Fire Statistics 2014

Building Name	Total Fires	Date/Time	LOCATION	CAUSE OF FIRE	NUMBER OF INJURIES THAT REQUIRED TREATMENT AT A MEDICAL FACILITY	NUMBER OF DEATHS RELATED TO FIRE	VALUE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSE BY FIRE
Main Commons 1	1	7/28/14 10:27 рм	Stairwell	UNKNOWN	0	0	\$0
MAIN 6	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 7	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 8	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 9	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 10	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 11	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 12	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 13	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 14	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 15	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 16	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 17	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 18	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 19	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 20	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 21	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 22	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 23	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 25	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 26	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 27	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 28	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 29	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 30	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 31	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 32	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 33	1	9/4/14 8:55 рм	5 th Floor Hallway	ELECTRICAL	0	0	\$50
East 40	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 41	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 42	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 43	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 44	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 45	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

East 46	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 51	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 52	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 53	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Building Name	TOTAL FIRES	Date/Time	LOCATION	CAUSE OF FIRE	NUMBER OF INJURIES THAT REQUIRED TREATMENT AT A MEDICAL FACILITY	NUMBER OF DEATHS RELATED TO FIRE	VALUE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSE BY FIRE
East 54	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 70	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 71	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 72	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 73	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 74	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 75	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 76	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 77	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 80	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 81	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 82	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 83	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 84	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 85	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 90	1	1/7/14 1:38 PM	Riser Room	Faulty Gas Heater	0	0	\$150
East 91	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 92	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 93	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 94	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Annex B	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX C	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX D	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX 2	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Resident Halls Main 1 – 5 were torn down to make room for New Construction. Resident Halls Main 6, 8 – 13 were converted to Classrooms and offices in August 2014.

RESIDENT HALL COMMONS 1 WAS COMPLETED AND OCCUPIED IN AUGUST 2014.

Fire Statistics 2013

Building Name	Total Fires	Date/Time	LOCATION	CAUSE OF FIRE	NUMBER OF INJURIES THAT REQUIRED TREATMENT AT A MEDICAL FACILITY	NUMBER OF DEATHS RELATED TO FIRE	VALUE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSE BY FIRE
MAIN 6	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 7	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 8	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 9	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 10	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 11	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 12	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 13	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 14	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 15	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 16	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 17	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 18	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 19	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 20	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 21	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 22	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 23	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 25	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 26	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 27	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 28	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Main 29	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 30	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 31	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 32	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
MAIN 33	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 40	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 41	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 42	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 43	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 44	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 45	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 46	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

East 51	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 52	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 53	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 54	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 70	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 71	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 72	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Building Name	TOTAL Fires	Date/Time	LOCATION	CAUSE OF FIRE	NUMBER OF INJURIES THAT REQUIRED TREATMENT AT A MEDICAL FACILITY	NUMBER OF DEATHS RELATED TO FIRE	VALUE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSE BY FIRE
East 73	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 74	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 75	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 76	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 77	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 80	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 81	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 82	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 83	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 84	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 85	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 90	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 91	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 92	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 93	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
East 94	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Annex B	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX C	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Annex D	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNEX 2	0	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Resident Halls Main 1-5 were torn down to make room for NeW construction.

Index for Clery Handbook Checklist

I. Geography

Office/Individual responsible	.5, 86, 88
Location where documentation is kept	
Date information was last updated	5
Up-to-date list of the buildings and properties that your institution owns or controls and	
addresses for those buildings/properties	
Appropriate geographic categories to which the buildings and property belong	88
Identification of public property that is within Liberty University or immediately adjace	ent
to and accessible from.	
II. Crime Statistics	
Office/Individual responsible	5, 86
Location where documentation is kept	5, 86
Records associated with your institution's statistics	
III. Campus Security Authorities	
Office/Individual responsible	8-9
Location where documentation is kept	9
Date policy and procedure were last updated	9
Identification of all campus security authorities	9
Provision of campus security authorities with the information and materials they need t	0
document reported crimes	
Procedures for collecting and reviewing crime reports from University's CSA's	6-9
IV. Statistics from Local Law Enforcement Agencies	
Office/Individual responsible	
Location where documentation is kept	
Date policy and procedure were last updated	
Good-faith effort to obtain the crime statistics from all of the law enforcement	12.05
agencies with jurisdiction for your Clery geography?	13,95

Office/Individual responsible	6
Location where documentation is kept	
Date policy and procedure were last updated	6
Electronic and hard copy of crime log including the nature of the crime, the date	
and time the crime occurred, the general location of the crime, the disposition of	
the complaint, if known	6
Back-up log for electronic database	6
Do you have more than one person trained to maintain the log?	
Public review of crime log	6

VI. Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures

Office/Individual responsible
Location where documentation is kept10
Date policy and procedure were last updated10
Written emergency response and evacuation procedures to include procedures to immediately notify the campus community upon the confirmation of a significant emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees occurring on the campus, description of the process to confirm that there is a significant emergency or dangerous situation, determining the appropriate segment or segments of the campus community to receive a notification, determine the content of the notification and the initiation of the notification system
Statement that the institution will, without delay, and taking into account the safety of the community, determine the content of the notification and initiate the notification system, unless issuing a notification will, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities, compromise efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to or otherwise mitigate the emergency
Titles of the person or persons or organization or organizations responsible for carrying out the actions described above
University procedures for disseminating emergency information to the larger community
University procedures to test the emergency response and evacuation procedures on at least an annual basis, including tests that may be announced or unannounced11
Publicizing emergency response and evacuation procedures in conjunction with at least one test per calendar year

Documentation, for each test, a description of the exercise, the date and time and	
whether it was announced or unannounced	11
University communication with local police requesting their cooperation	
in informing the institution about situations reported to them that may warrant an	
emergency response	10,13

.. VII. Timely Warnings

Office/Individual responsible	9
Location where documentation is kept	10
Date policy and procedure were last updated	9
University written timely warning policy	9
University department/personnel responsible for issuing timely warnings	
Methods of disseminating timely warnings	9
University communication with local police requesting their cooperation	
in informing the institution about situations reported to them that may warrant a	
Timely Warning Notice	

VIII. Annual Security Report

Office/Individual responsible	.5
Location where documentation is kept	
Date policy and procedure were last updated	

Policy statements

Current campus policies regarding procedures for students and others to report	
criminal actions or other emergencies occurring on campus. Statement to include	
University policies concerning response to these reports	6-8
Policies for making timely warning reports to members of the campus community	0
regarding the occurrence of <i>Clery Act</i> crimes	9
Policies for preparing the annual disclosure of crime statistics	5
A list of titles of each person or Department/organization to whom students and	
employees report criminal offenses described in the law for the purpose of making	
timely warning reports	9
Policies or procedures for victims or witnesses to report crimes on a voluntary,	-
confidential basis for inclusion in the annual security report	7-8
Policies for:	
Security and access to campus facilities, including campus residences	13
Security considerations used in the maintenance of campus facilities	
security considerations used in the maintenance of campus facilities	15

The law enforcement authority and jurisdiction of campus security personnel
Relationship of campus security personnel with state and local law enforcement agencies, including agreements, MOU's, etc., for the investigation of alleged criminal offenses
Policies that encourage accurate and prompt reporting of all crimes to the campus police and the appropriate law enforcement agencies
Procedures that encourage pastoral counselors and professional counselors, to inform the persons they are counseling of any procedures to report crimes on a voluntary, confidential basis
Type and frequency of programs designed to inform students and employees About campus security procedures and practices and to encourage students and employees to be responsible for their own security and the security of others
Programs designed to inform students and employees about the prevention of crimes14-16
Policy concerning the monitoring and recording, through local police agencies, of criminal activity in which students engaged at university recognized off-campus locations
Policy regarding the possession, use and sale of alcoholic beverages and enforcement of state underage drinking laws
A policy regarding the possession, use and sale of illegal drugs and enforcement of federal and state drug laws
Description of any drug or alcohol abuse education programs17
Disclosure to the alleged victim of a crime of violence (as that term is defined in Section 16 of Title 18, United States Code), or a non-forcible sex offense, the report on the results of any disciplinary proceeding conducted by the university against a student who is the alleged perpetrator
Policy concerning that alleged victim is deceased as a result of such crime or offense and that the next of kin of such victim shall be treated as the alleged victim for purposes of
University's emergency response and evacuation procedures10
Missing student notification procedures

Statement addressing the University's program to help prevent dating violence,

domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking. This includes awareness, prevention, for new students and employees
Statement that the University prohibits the crimes of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking as those terms are defined for purposes of the <i>Clery Act</i> 18
Definition of "dating violence," "domestic violence," "sexual assault" and "stalking" as those terms are defined in the applicable jurisdiction
Definition of "consent" in reference to sexual activity in the applicable jurisdiction
Procedures for dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, including written information about the importance of preserving evidence that may assist in proving that the alleged criminal offense occurred or may be helpful in obtaining a protection order
How and to whom the alleged offense should be reported
Policy on options about the involvement of law enforcement authorities and campus authorities, including notification of the victim's option to notify proper law enforcement authorities
Assistance by campus authorities in notifying law enforcement authorities
Rights of victims and the University's responsibilities for orders of protection, "no contact" orders, restraining orders or similar lawful orders issued by a criminal, civil or tribal court, or by the institution
University procedures in the case of alleged dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, including confidentiality of victims and other necessary parties41
Publicly available recordkeeping, including <i>Clery Act</i> reporting and disclosures, without inclusion of personally identifying information about the victim
Confidentiality of any accommodations or protective measures provided to the victim, to the extent that maintaining such confidentiality would not impair the ability of the institution to provide the accommodations or protective measures
Written notification to students and employees about existing counseling, health, mental health, victim advocacy, legal assistance, visa and immigration assistance, student financial aid and other services available for victims, both within the

institution and in the community	29, 42
Written notification to victims about options for, available assistance in, and how to request changes to academic, living, transportation and working situations or protective measures.	29
Procedures for University disciplinary action in cases of alleged dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking and that includes describing each type of disciplinary proceeding used by the institution; the steps, anticipated timelines and decision-making process for each type of disciplinary proceeding; how to file a disciplinary complaint; and how the institution determines which type of proceeding to use based on the circumstances of an allegation of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking	54
Standard of evidence that will be used during any institutional disciplinary proceeding arising from an allegation of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking	54
Possible sanctions that the University may impose following the results of any institutional disciplinary proceeding for an allegation of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking	
Range of protective measures that the University offers to the victim following an allegation of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking	45
Prompt, fair and impartial process from the initial investigation to the final result conducted by officials who, at a minimum, receive annual training on the issues related to dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking and on how to conduct an investigation and hearing process that protects the safety of the victims and promotes accountability	
Provide the accuser and the accused with the same opportunities to have others present during any institutional disciplinary proceeding, including the opportunity to be accompanied to any related meeting or proceeding by the advisor of their choice.	54
Simultaneous notification, in writing, to both the accuser and the accused the result of any institutional disciplinary proceeding that arises from an allegation of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking	54
Procedures for the accused and the victim to appeal the result of the institutional disciplinary proceeding	55
Results of appeal hearing	

Student or employee rights who are victims of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking, whether the offense occurred on or off
campus
Registered Sex Offenders
Crime statistics Statistics reported by year and geographic location for the following crimes:
Offenses Murder and Non-negligent Manslaughter, Manslaughter by Negligence, Rape, Fondling, Incest, Statutory Rape, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, Burglary, Motor Vehicle Theft, Arson
Hate Crimes Murder and Non-negligent Manslaughter, Manslaughter by Negligence, Rape, Fondling, Incest, Statutory Rape, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, Burglary, Motor Vehicle Theft, Arson, Larceny-Theft, Simple Assault, Intimidation, Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property
Hate Crime Template
VAWA Offenses Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Stalking
Arrests and Referrals for Disciplinary Action Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc., Drug Abuse Violations, Liquor Law Violations
IX. Report to the Department via the Web-based Data Collection
Office/Individual responsible

X. Missing Student Notification Procedures

Office/Individual responsible	17
Location where documentation is kept	
Date policy and procedure were last updated	
Missing student notification policy and procedures	

Persons or organizations to which students, employees or other individuals

should report that a student has been missing for 24 hours	17
Requirement that any missing student report must be referred immediately to the LUPD	17
Option for each student to identify a contact person or persons whom the institution shall notify within 24 hours of the determination that the student is missing, if the student has been determined missing by the institutional police or campus security department, or the local law enforcement agency	18
Missing persons confidential contact information, notification if under 18, emancipated or over 18 and procedures and policies for reporting and notification	18

XI. Fire Safety Log

Office/Individual responsible
Location where documentation is kept
Location of hard copy or electronic fire log that includes the date the fire was reported,
the nature of the fire, the date and time and the general location of the fire
Public review of fire log and statistics
XII. Fire Safety Statistics
Office/Individual responsible
Location where documentation is kept
Reported fires in on-campus student housing facilities and submission to DE through
the annual Web-based data collection. Statistics include the number of fires and the cause, the number of persons with fire-related injuries, the number of fire-related
deaths and the value of property damage caused by each fire
XIII. Annual Fire Safety Report
Office/Individual responsible
Location where documentation is kept
Date policy and procedure were last updated
Annual Fire Safety Report

Policy statements

Policy and Procedures/Notice of availability	304
Implementation of fire policy	304
Description of each on-campus student housing facility fire safety system	307
The number of fire drills held during the previous calendar year	304
Policy on portable electrical appliances, smoking and open flames in a student housing	.OCLG*
Procedures for student housing fire evacuation	306
Fire safety education and training programs provided to the students and employees	304
Policies/procedures that students and employees should follow in the case of a fire	306
Personnel or organization to which students and employees should report that a fire occurred for purposes of reporting a fire in the statistics for the annual fire	
safety report.	304, 306
Plans for future improvements in fire safety, if determined necessary by the institution	204
Thans for future improvements in the safety, if determined necessary by the institution	
Fire statistics	310

*See On-Campus Living Guide at:

http://www.liberty.edu/media/1210/On_Campus_Living_Guide.pdf